Tanzania Commission for Universities (TCU)



POSTGRADUATE ADMISSION GUIDEBOOK 2021/2022 ACADEMIC YEAR

© Tanzania Commission for Universities (TCU), 2021

P.O. Box 6562,

Dar es Salaam, Tanzania.

Tel.: +255-22-2113694; Fax +255-22-2113692

E-mail: es@tcu.go.tz; info@tcu.go.tz; admission@tcu.go.tz

Website: www.tcu.go.tz

Physical Address: 7 Magogoni Street, 11479 Dar es Salaam

ISBN: 978 -9976 - 9353 - 4 - 5

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	iii
List of Abbreviations and Acronyms	v
Preface	vi
1.0: Introduction	1
1.1: Quality Assurance	1
1.2: Types of Postgraduate Training	2
1.3: Delivery Mode	2
1.4: Admission Procedure	2
1.5: General Entry Requirements for All Programmes	4
2.0: University Institutions approved to admit Postgraduate students in 2021/2022 Academic Year	5
Aga khan University (AKU), Dar es Salaam	8
Ardhi University (ARU), Dar es Salaam	11
Catholic University College (CUCoM), Mbeya	28
Catholic University of Health and Allied Sciences (CUHAS), Mwanza	29
Dar es Salaam University College of Education (DUCE), Dar es Salaam	33
Hubert Kairuki Memorial University (HKMU), Dar es Salaam	37
Jordan University College (JUCo), Morogoro	40
Kampala International University in Tanzania (KIUT), Dar es Salaam	43
Kilimanjaro Christian Medical University College (KCMUCo), Kilimanjaro	44
Mbeya University of Science and Technology (MUST), Mbeya	49
Mkwawa University College of Education (MUCE), Iringa	52
Moshi Cooperative University (MoCU), Kilimanjaro	54

Muhimbili University of Health and Allied Sciences (MUHAS), Dar es Salaa	ım.62
Muslim University of Morogoro (MUM), Morogoro	92
Mwenge Catholic University (MWECAU), Kilimanjaro	93
Mzumbe University (MU), Dar es Salaam Campus College	97
Mzumbe University (MU), Mbeya Campus College	99
Mzumbe University (MU), Morogoro	100
Nelson Mandela African Institution of Science and Technology (NMAIST), Arusha	
Open University of Tanzania (OUT), Dar es Salaam	133
Ruaha Catholic University (RUCU), Iringa	148
Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro	150
St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Arusha Centre	167
St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Dar es Salaam Centre	168
St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Mwanza	170
St. John's University of Tanzania (SJUT), Dodoma	175
St. Joseph University in Tanzania (SJUIT), Dar es Salaam	177
State University of Zanzibar (SUZA), Zanzibar	178
Tumaini University Dar es Salaam College (TUDARCo), Dar es Salaam	182
Tumaini University Makumira (TUMA), Arusha	183
University of Dar es Salaam (UDSM), Dar es Salaam	185
University of Dodoma (UDOM), Dodoma	249
University of Iringa (UoI), Iringa	282
Zanzibar University (ZU), Zanzibar	287

List of Abbreviations and Acronyms

ACCA Association of Chattered Certified Accountants

ACSEE Advanced Certificate of Secondary Education Examination

CA Chartered Accountant

CMA Certified Management Accountant

CPA Certified Public Accountant

CSEE Certificate of Secondary Education Examination

FTC Full Technician Certificate

HEIs Higher Education Institutions

NACTE National Council for Technical Education

NECTA National Examinations Council of Tanzania

NTA National Technical Award

NVA National Vocational Award

ODeL Open and Distance Learning

TCU Tanzania Commission for Universities

UIMS Universities Information Management System

UQF University Qualifications Framework

VETA Vocational Education Training Authority

Preface

The Tanzania Commission for Universities through its mandate as spelt out under Section (5) (1) (c) (i) of the Universities Act, Cap. 346 of the Laws of Tanzania, read together with Regulation 39 of the Universities (General) Regulations, GN. No. 226 of 2013, coordinates admission of students into Higher Education Institutions (HEIs) within and outside the country. On this basis, it is necessary to ensure that the quality of higher education is constantly improved at all levels including qualifications of students admitted into Universities' Postgraduate programmes.

The procedures for admission of students to Postgraduate programmes as spelt out under Regulation 36 of the Universities (General Regulations) G.N. No. 226 of 2013 requires every applicant for Postgraduate studies to apply for admission into the programme to the University of his/her choice using the prescribed procedures. In line with the cited Regulation, Standard 4.9 of the Standards and Guidelines for University Education in Tanzania, 2019 outlines the requirements for admission into Postgraduate programmes in Tanzania as well as the admission procedure that allows Universities to receive and process applications, select and admit students into their institutions through their existing authorities. The standard directs further that all Universities admitting Postgraduate students shall submit lists of all applicants admitted into the various programmes to the Commission for verification and endorsement.

To facilitate the admission process, this document has been prepared as a tool to guide Universities and the applicants on the admission procedure and to enable TCU on the other hand to regulate the admission process. This Guidebook contains information on Postgraduate programmes approved to admit students in 2021/2022 Admission Cycle including; the minimum entry requirements, programme admission capacities and duration of each programme.

Each applicant is strongly advised to carefully read and understand the procedure and programme admission requirements before lodging his/her application to the respective institutions.

The Executive Secretary,

Tanzania Commission for Universities, 2021

1.0: Introduction

The Postgraduate Admission Guidebook has been prepared as a tool to guide universities and prospective applicants on the admission criteria on one hand and to enable TCU to regulate the admission process on the other hand in line with Section (5) (1) (c) (i) of the Universities Act, Cap. 346 of the Laws of Tanzania, read together with Regulation 39 of the Universities (General) Regulations, GN. No. 226 of 2013.

The book is further intended to guide and inform prospective students, parents and stakeholders about university institutions which offer Postgraduate programmes, recognised Postgraduate programmes in the respective admission cycle, minimum entry requirements, institutional admission capacities and duration of each programme.

1.1: Quality Assurance

The Tanzania Commission for Universities (TCU) is required under the provisions of Section 5(1) (b) of the Universities Act, Cap. 346 of the Laws of Tanzania to audit, on a regular basis, the quality assurance mechanisms of universities. The audit process includes among others; carrying out evaluation, assessment and monitoring of universities on a continuous basis and making guidelines for Quality Assurance and other related matters for the purposes of monitoring and regulating general management and performance of universities.

To facilitate this process, the Commission has been dully mandated under the provisions of Section 16 of the Universities Act, Cap. 346 of the Laws of Tanzania, as amended, to charge and collect quality assurance fee. In view of this mandate, the Commission at its 64th Meeting held on 3rd July, 2014 approved a Tshs. 20,000/= Quality Assurance Fee which has to be paid by every student admitted to university institution for all programmes from Certificate to PhD. To this end all Universities are responsible to collect and remit to the

Commission the prescribed quality assurance fee for every student in the University's nominal roll annually.

1.2: Types of Postgraduate Training

The Standards and Guidelines for University Education in Tanzania, 2019 requires every University offering Postgraduate training programmes to set different types of programmes in accordance with the levels in the University Qualification Framework (UQF), 2012 The recognised levels of Postgraduate training according to the UQF are as follows:

- i. Postgraduate Certificate;
- ii. Postgraduate Diploma;
- iii. Master Degree by course work and dissertation;
- iv. Master Degree by research and thesis;
- v. PhD by course work and dissertation; and
- vi. PhD by research and thesis.

1.3: Delivery Mode

The Standards and Guidelines for University Education in Tanzania, 2019, requires every University to clearly articulate the mode of delivery of the Postgraduate programmes. The recognised modes of delivery for Postgraduate training include:

- i. Face-to-Face Contact (Full-Time and Part-Time);
- ii. Open and Distance Education (Full-Time and Part-Time);
- iii. E-Learning; and
- iv. Blended Learning (Dual Mode).

1.4: Admission Procedure

The admission procedure requires:

i. Every applicant for Postgraduate studies to apply for admission into the programme through the University of his/her choice;

- ii. All applicants holding foreign qualifications must have their qualifications validated and equated by the respective regulatory bodies before submitting their applications for admissions as follows:
 - a) The Tanzania Commission for Universities (TCU) in respect of University qualifications;
 - b) The National Council for Technical Education (NACTE) in respect of Technical qualifications;
 - The Vocational Education Training Authority (VETA) in respect of certificates in vocational education and training; and
 - d) The National Examination Council of Tanzania (NECTA) in respect of certificates of secondary education and teacher education.
- iii. Every University shall submit to the Commission for verification the lists of all applicants admitted into the various Postgraduate programmes after approval of the admissions through the respective approval organs;
- iv. Applicants to use the Postgraduate Admission Guidebook available on TCU website: www.tcu.go.tz for appropriate and updated information on all approved programmes, their capacities and entry requirements;
- v. ONLY applicants who meet the minimum entry qualifications (as stated in Table 1) are allowed to apply for admission.
- vi. For specific details in respect of programme or admission process at the University level, applicants are advised to contact respective institutions.

1.5: General Entry Requirements for All Programmes

Admission to Postgraduate programmes shall be based on the following criteria: -

- The candidate for Postgraduate programme at the level of Certificate, Diploma or Masters must have a UQF level 8 degree in the relevant discipline from a recognised Higher Education Institution;
- b) The candidate for Master degree must also have Professional Qualifications such as CPA(T), CSP (T), ACCA, CA, CIB, MCIM, CMA with an Undergraduate degree or Advanced Diploma; and
- c) The candidate for PhD programme must have a UQF level 9 Master's degree in the relevant discipline from a recognised Higher Education Institution.

Specific entry minimum entry criteria are provided in Table 1.

Table 1: Minimum Entry Requirements for all programmes

- 1001	Table 1. Minimum Entry Requirements for an programmes							
S/N	Admission into	Minimum Admission Entry Qualifications						
1.	Postgraduate	At least a Bachelor Degree (UQF level 8).						
	Certificate programme							
2.	Postgraduate Diploma	A Postgraduate Certificate OR Bachelor Degree						
	programme	(UQF level 8) with a minimum GPA of 2.0 or C						
		grade.						
3.	Master Degree	a) A relevant academic Bachelor Degree (UQF						
	programme (all types)	level 8) or equivalent with GPA of 2.7 or B						
		grade;						
		b) A Postgraduate Diploma in relevant						
		discipline/area or equivalent with						
		minimum GPA of 3.0 or B grade; and						
		c) A Professional training qualification with						
		additional relevant training, evidence of						
		research capability and relevant working						
		experience.						
4.	Phd programme (all	A Master Degree (UQF level 9) in relevant						
	types)	discipline/area or equivalent with a minimum						
		of GPA of 3.0 or B grade.						

2.0: University Institutions approved to admit Postgraduate students in 2021/2022 Academic Year

Table 2 indicates the list of universities approved to admit Postgraduate students in 2021/2022 Academic Year including type of institution, status of ownership and their geographical location:

Table 2: Universities Admitting Students in 2021/2022 Academic Year

S/N	Name of Institution	Code	Type of Institution	Ownership Category	Location
1.	Aga khan University (AKU)	AKU	University	Private	Dar es Salaam
2.	Ardhi University (ARU)	AR	University	Public	Dar es Salaam
3.	Catholic University College of Mbeya (CUCoM)	CM	University College	Private	Mbeya
4.	Catholic University of Health and Allied Sciences (CUHAS)	CU	University	Private	Mwanza
5.	Dar es Salaam University College of Education (DUCE)	UDD	University College	Public	Dar es Salaam
6.	Hubert Kairuki Memorial University (HKMU)	НК	University	Private	Dar es Salaam
7.	Jordan University College (JUCo)	JC	University College	Private	Morogoro
8.	Kampala International University in Tanzania (KIUT)	KUC	University	Private	Dar es Salaam
9.	Kilimanjaro Christian Medical University College (KCMUCo)	KC	University College	Private	Kilimanjaro
10.	Mbeya University of Science and Technology (MUST)	МВ	University	Public	Mbeya
11.	Mkwawa University College of Education (MUCE)	UDM	University College	Public	Iringa

S/N	Name of Institution	Code	Type of Institution	Ownership Category	Location
12.	Moshi Cooperative University (MoCU)	MC	University	Public	Kilimanjaro
13.	Muhimbili University of Health and Allied Sciences (MUHAS)	МН	University	Public	Dar es Salaam
14.	Muslim University of Morogoro (MUM)	MUM	University	Private	Morogoro
15.	Mwenge Catholic University (MWECAU)	MW	University	Private	Kilimanjaro
16.	Mzumbe University (MU) Dar es Salaam Campus College	MDA	University College	Public	Dar es Salaam
17.	Mzumbe University (MU) Mbeya Campus College	MMB	University College	Public	Mbeya
18.	Mzumbe University (MU)	MU	University	Public	Morogoro
19.	Nelson Mandela African Institution of Science and Technology (NMAIST)	NM	University	Public	Arusha
20.	Open University of Tanzania (OUT)	OU	University	Public	Dar es Salaam
21.	Ruaha Catholic University (RUCU)	RU	University	Private	Iringa
22.	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA)	SU	University	Public	Morogoro
23.	St. Augustine University in Tanzania (SAUT) Arusha Centre	SAA	University Centre	Private	Dar es Salaam
24.	St. Augustine University in Tanzania (SAUT) Dar es Salaam Centre	SAD	University Centre	Private	Dar es Salaam
25.	St. Augustine University in Tanzania (SAUT)	SA	University	Private	Mwanza
26.	St. John's University of Tanzania (SJUT)	SJ	University	Private	Dodoma

S/N	Name of Institution	Code	Type of Institution	Ownership Category	Location
27.	St. Joseph University in Tanzania (SJUIT)	JD	University	Private	Dar es Salaam
28.	State University of Zanzibar (SUZA)	SZ	University	Public	Zanzibar
29.	Tumaini University Dar es Salaam College (TUDARCo)	TD	University College	Private	Dar es Salaam
30.	Tumaini University Makumira (TUMA)	MK	University	Private	Arusha
31.	University of Dar es Salaam (UDSM)	UD	University	Public	Dar es Salaam
32.	University of Dodoma (UDOM)	DM	University	Public	Dodoma
33.	University of Iringa (UoI)	UI	University	Private	Iringa
34.	Zanzibar University (ZU)	ZU	University	Private	Zanzibar

Aga khan University (AKU), Dar es Salaam

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
					Pro	Ac C	Pro D
1.	Master of Medicine in Family Medicine	AKUM04	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery, MB ChB with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of internship and registered with the Medical Council. of Tanganyika.	Face to face	Full time	2	36 months
2.	Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine	AKUM05	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery, MB ChB with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of internship and registered with the Medical Council of Tanganyika.	Face to face	Full time	2	48 months
3.	Master of Medicine in Surgery	AKUM06	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of internship and	Face to face	Full time	2	48 months

Aga khan University (AKU), Dar es Salaam

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			registered with the Medical Council of Tanganyika.				
4.	Master of Education	AKUM07	Bachelor degree in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in relevant discipline/ area with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time and Part time	60	12/36 months
5.	Master of Medicine in Obstetrics and Gynaecology	AKUM08	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery, MB ChB with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of internship and registered with the Medical Council. of Tanganyika	Blended	Full time	2-5	48 months

Aga khan University (AKU), Dar es Salaam

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
6.	Master of Medicine in Paediatrics and Child Health	AKUM09	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery, MB ChB with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of internship and registered with the Medical Council. of Tanganyika		Full time	2	48 months

		1		l			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Master of Science in Public Policy Analysis and Programme Management	ARM01	Bachelor degree in any relevant field of study with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in relevant discipline/ area with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	25	18 months
2.	Master of Science in Housing and Financing	ARM02	Bachelor degree in Housing and Financing or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in relevant discipline/ area with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	25	18 months
3.	Master of Science in Real Estate Business	ARM03	Bachelor degree in Land Management and Valuation, Economics, Real Estate Finance, Finance, Property and Facility Management, Law, Civil Engineering or Commerce with an average of "B" or a	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Land Management and Valuation, Economics, or Finance with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.				
4.	Master of Science in Real Estate Valuation	ARM04	Bachelor degree in Land Management and Valuation with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Land Management and Valuation with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months
5.	Masters of Science in Environmental Technology and Management	ARM05	Bachelor degree in Environmental Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Environmental Engineering or Environmental related field or	Face to face	Full time	15	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Engineering/Science with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
6.	Master of Architecture	ARM06	Bachelor degree in Architecture or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Architecture or related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	25	18 months
7.	Master of Science in Urban Planning and Management	ARM07	Bachelor degree in Urban and Regional Planning, Regional Development Planning and Housing and Infrastructure Planning or relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Urban and Regional Planning or Architecture or Land Management and Valuation or Environmental Engineering or relevant	Face to face	Eve ning	35	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements field with an average of "B" or a	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
0	M	ADMOO	minimum GPA of 3.0.		D 11	20	10
8.	Master of Science in Urban Planning and Management	ARM08	Bachelor degree in Urban and Regional Planning, Regional Development Planning and Housing and Infrastructure Planning or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Urban and Regional Planning or Architecture or Land Management and Valuation or Environmental Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
9.	Masters of Science in Construction Economics and Management	ARM09	Bachelor degree in Building Economics, Quantity Surveying, Civil/Structural Engineering, Architecture or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Construction Economics and Management or relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.				
10.	Master of Science in Real Estate Economics and Finance	ARM10	Bachelor degree in Land Management and Valuation, Real Estate Finance and Investment, Economics and Finance with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Land Management and Valuation, Economics, Real Estate Finance and Investment and Economics with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months
11.	Master of Science in Land Administration	ARM11	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in	Face to face	Full time	45	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Land Management and Valuation, Law, Urban and Regional Planning, Architecture, Geomatics, Geoinformatics, Land Surveying with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.				
12.	Masters of Disaster Risk Management	ARM12	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time and Part time	60	24 months
13.	Master of Science in Geomatics	ARM13	Bachelor degree in Land Surveying, Geomatics, Geodesy, Civil Engineering, Geology, Navigation, Mining Engineering, Geophysics and other Geoscience's degree with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate	Face to face	Full time and Part time	22	18 months

		1		1			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Diploma in Land Surveying, Geomatics, Geodesy, Civil Engineering, Geology, Navigation, Mining Engineering, Geophysics and other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.				
14.	Master of Science in Project Management	ARM14	Bachelor degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Part time	40	24 months
15.	Master of Science in Urban and Regional Planning and Management	ARM15	Bachelor Degree in Urban and Regional Planning, Architecture, Land Management and Valuation, Environmental Engineering, Building Economics, Land Surveying, Geomatics, Geography, Economics, Economic	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Planning, Public Administration or Business Administration with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
16.	Master of Science in Land Management (By Thesis)	ARM16	Bachelor Degree in Land Management and Valuation or any other related field with an average of B+ or minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months
17.	Master of Science in Geomatics (By Thesis)	ARM17	Bachelor Degree in Geomatics or Land Surveying or any other relevant field with an average of B+ or minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months
18.	Master of Science in Environmental Technology and Management [By	ARM18	Bachelor degree in Environmental Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Thesis]		GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Environmental Engineering or environmental related field or Engineering/Science with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
19.	Doctor of Philosophy in Real Estate Economics [By Coursework and Dissertation]	ARPH01	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months
20.	Doctor of Philosophy in Real Estate Economics [By Thesis]	ARPH02	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	48 months
21.	Doctor of Philosophy in Urban Governance and Environmental Studies [By Thesis]	ARPH03	Master degree in Urban Planning and Management, Urban and Regional Planning and Management, Housing and Financing, Environmental Science, Public	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Policy Analysis and Programme Management, Environmental Engineering, Civil Engineering, Disaster Risk Management, Architecture, Construction Economics and Management, Real Estate, Geomatics, Land Management and Valuation, Information Systems Management, Geoinformatics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
22.	Doctor of Philosophy in Urban Governance and Environmental Studies [By Coursework and Dissertation]	ARPH04	Master degree in Urban Planning and Management, Urban and Regional Planning and Management, Housing and Financing, Environmental Science, Public Policy Analysis and Programme Management, Environmental Engineering, Civil Engineering, Disaster	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months

		1			I		
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Risk Management, Architecture, Construction Economics and Management, Real Estate, Geomatics, Land Management and Valuation, Information Systems Management, Geoinformatics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
23.	Doctor of Philosophy in Urban and Regional Planning [By Thesis]	ARPH05	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months
24.	Doctor of Philosophy in Urban and Regional Planning [By Coursework and Dissertation]	ARPH06	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
25.	Doctor of Philosophy	ARPH07	Master degree in relevant field with an	Face to	Full	15	36
	Disaster Management [By Thesis]		average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	face	time		months
26.	Doctor of Philosophy	ARPH08	Master degree in relevant field with an	Face to	Full	15	36
	in Environmental		average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	face	time		months
	Technology and						
	Management [By						
0.5	Thesis]	4 5 5 1100			T 11	4.5	2.6
27.	Doctor of Philosophy	ARPH09	Master degree in relevant field with an	Face to face	Full time	15	36
	in Environmental Science and		average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	lace	tille		months
	Management [By						
	Thesis]						
28.	Doctor of Philosophy	ARPH10	Master degree in relevant field with an	Face to	Full	10	36
	in Construction		average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	face	time		months
	Economics and						
	Management [By						

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
29.	Thesis] Doctor of Philosophy in Architecture [By Thesis]	ARPH11	Master degree in Architecture or any other relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
30.	Doctor of Philosophy in Geospatial Science [By Thesis]	ARPH12	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
31.	Doctor of Philosophy in Housing and Settlements Studies [By Thesis]	ARPH13	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
32.	Doctor of Philosophy in Policy Analysis and Programme Management [By Thesis]	ARPH14	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
33.	Doctor of Philosophy	ARPH15	Master degree in relevant field with an	Face to	Full	15	36

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	in Development Studies [By Thesis]		average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	face	time		months
34.	Doctor of Philosophy in Urban Planning and Management (Housing and Infrastructure) [By Thesis]	ARPH16	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
35.	Doctor of Philosophy in Built Environment Analysis [By Thesis]	ARPH17	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
36.	Doctor of Philosophy in Land Administration [By Thesis]	ARPH18	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months
37.	Doctor of Philosophy in Land	ARPH19	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Administration [By Coursework and Dissertation]						
38.	Doctor of Philosophy in Urban Design [By Coursework and Dissertation]	ARPH20	Master degree in Environmental Engineering, Municipal Engineering, Architecture, Landscape Architecture, Urban Planning and Civil Engineering or any other relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months
39.	Doctor of Philosophy in Urban Design (By Thesis)	ARPH21	Master degree in Environmental Engineering, Municipal Engineering, Architecture, Landscape Architecture, Urban Planning and Civil Engineering or any other relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration	
40.	Doctor of Philosophy	ARPH22	Master degree in relevant field with an	Face to	Full	15	36	
	in Climate Change Studies (By Thesis)		average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	face	time		months	
41.	Doctor of Philosophy in Construction Management (By Thesis)	ARPH23	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months	
42.	Doctor of Philosophy in Civil Engineering (By Thesis)	ARPH24	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months	
43.	Doctor of Philosophy in Economics (By Thesis)	ARPH25	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months	
44.	Doctor of Philosophy in Environmental Engineering (By Thesis)	ARPH26	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months	

Ardhi University (ARU), Dar es Salaam							
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
45.	Doctor of Philosophy in Laboratory Science and Technology (By Thesis)	ARPH27	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months

Catholic University College (CUCoM), Mbeya									
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)		
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education	CMP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Education or any related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	12 months		

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine	CUM09	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST be registered as medical practitioners by the Medical Council of Tanganyika.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
2.	Master of Medicine in Obstetrics and Gynecology	CUM10	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST be registered as medical practitioners by the Medical Council of Tanganyika.		Full time	15	36 months
3.	Master of Medicine in Paediatrics and Child Health	CUM11	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST be registered as medical practitioners by the Medical Council of Tanganyika.		Full time	15	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
4.	Master of Medicine in Surgery	CUM12	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST be registered as medical practitioners by the Medical Council of Tanganyika.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
5.	Master of Public Health	CUM13	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Environmental Health, Pharmacy or Laboratory Sciences with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	12 months
6.	Master Science in Clinical Microbiology and Diagnostic Molecular Biology	CUM14	Bachelor or Advanced Diploma of Medical Laboratory Sciences, Microbiology, Immunology, Molecular Biology, Biochemistry, Cell Biology, Parasitology, Laboratory Sciences with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			2.7.				
7.	Master of Sciences in Paediatric Nursing	CUM15	Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Nursing Education or Mental Health Nursing with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have a valid licence to practice as registered nurses and midwives with the Tanzania Nurses and Midwives Council.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months
8.	Master of Medicine in Orthopedics and Trauma	CUM16	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgical specialties with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST be registered as medical practitioners by the Medical Council of Tanganyika.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
9.	Master of Medicine	CUM17	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of	Face to	Full	5	36

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	in Anatomical Pathology		Medicine and Bachelor of Surgical Specialties with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST be registered as medical practitioners by the Medical Council of Tanganyika	face	time		months
10.	Doctor of Philosophy [By Research]	CUPH01	Master degree in Science, Philosophy or Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0 . OR Doctor of Medicine or BVM/DVM under special MD-PhD or BVM/DVM-PhD Programmes.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

Dar es Salaam University College of Education (DUCE), Dar es Salaam

	T						
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education	UDDP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Non-Education field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 .	Evening	Part time	20	12 months
2.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education	UDDP02	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Non-Education field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 .	Online	Part time	20	12 months
3.	Master of Arts in Public Administration	UDDM01	Bachelor degree in Public Administration, Political Science, Education majoring in Public Administration and/or Political Science or related field with at least a "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
4.	Master of Arts in Public Administration [By Thesis]	UDDM02	Bachelor degree in Public Administration, Political Science, Education majoring in Public Administration and/or Political Science or related field with at least a "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

Dar es Salaam University College of Education (DUCE), Dar es Salaam

	Γ_	Ι					
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
5.	Master of Arts with Education	UDDM03	Bachelor degree in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
6.	Master of Science with Education	UDDM04	Bachelor degree in Education (Science) or Science (Education) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
7.	Master of Arts with Education [By Thesis]	UDDM05	Bachelor degree in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
8.	Master of Education in Curriculum	UDDM06	Bachelor degree in Education or related field with an average of "B" or a	Blended	Full time	40	24 months

Dar es Salaam University College of Education (DUCE), Dar es Salaam

				I			I
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Studies		minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
9.	Master of Science in Environmental Biology	UDDM07	Bachelor degree in Education (Science), Environmental Sciences and Management, Zoology, Botany, Biology, Molecular Biology, Wildlife and Conservation, Wildlife Management, Animal Science, Agriculture, Environmental Sciences or Public Health with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
10.	Master of Arts in Development Evaluation Programme	UDDM08		Face to face	Full time	20	18 months

	Dar es Salaam University College of Education (DUCE), Dar es Salaam										
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration				
11.	Master of Educational Leadership and Policy Studies	UDDM09	Bachelor degree in Education or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face and Online	Full time	50	24 months				

Hubert Kairuki Memorial University (HKMU), Dar es Salaam

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine	НКМ01	Bachelor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery degree or equivalent, normally with at least "B" grade in the Internal Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of internship and registered with the Medical Council of Tanganyika and working experience of one year as a Medical Officer.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
2.	Master of Medicine in Obstetrics and Gynaecology	HKM02	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery degree or equivalent, normally with at least "B" grade in the Obstetrics and Gynecology with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of internship and registered with the Medical Council of Tanganyika and working experience of one year as a Medical Officer.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

Hubert Kairuki Memorial University (HKMU), Dar es Salaam

		1					
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
3.	Master of Medicine in Paediatrics	НКМ03	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery degree or equivalent, normally with at least "B" grade in the Pediatrics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of internship and registered with the Medical Council of Tanganyika and working experience of one year as a Medical Officer.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
4.	Master of Medicine in Surgery	HKM04	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery degree or equivalent, normally with at least "B" grade in the Surgery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of internship and registered with the Medical Council of Tanganyika and working experience of one year as a Medical Officer.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

Hubert Kairuki Memorial University (HKMU), Dar es Salaam

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
5.	Master of Science in Public Health	НКМ05	Doctor of Medicine, Doctor of Dental Surgery, Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Environmental Health, Laboratory Technology and Bachelor of Pharmacy degree or equivalent, Bachelor of Science in Health Statistics, Health Economics, Epidemiology, Demography, Biology, Nutrition, Food Science and Health Information Sciences normally with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. Working experience with communities in health-related field at district or higher level.	Face to face	Full time	15	18 months

Jordan University College (JUCo), Morogoro

0.0			41	34 3 6	(1)	1	d)
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Postgraduate	JCP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in	Face to	Full	60	12
	Diploma in Education		any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	face	time		months
2.	Master of Business	JCM02	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in	Face to	Full	150	24
	Administration in		any Business-related disciplines with an	face	time		months
	Finance and		average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. If the Bachelor degree is in non-business-				
	Corporate		related disciplines, an applicant must have				
	Management		a pass in Mathematics at O-Level (CSEE).				
3.	Master of Arts in	JCM07	Bachelor degree of Theology, Education	Face to	Full	18	24
	Theology		(Religious Studies) or related field with an	face	time		months
			average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.				
			OR Bachelor degree of Theology with an				
			average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS Postgraduate Diploma in Theology or				
			Religious Studies with an average of "B" or				
			a minimum GPA of 3.0.				

Jordan University College (JUCo), Morogoro

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
4.	Master of Religious Studies with Education	JCM08	Bachelor degree in Education (Religious Studies) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. or Bachelor degree in Education (Arts or Science) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Religious Studies. OR Bachelor degree in Education (Religious Studies) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS teaching experience of a minimum of two years.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
5.	Master of Education	JCM09	Bachelor degree in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0	Face to face	Full time	200	24 months
6.	Master of Arts in Philosophy	JCM10	Bachelor degree of Philosophy with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	60	24 months
7.	Doctor of Philosophy in	JCPH01	Master degree in Theology Licentiate, Scripture Licentiate, Theology, Theological	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

Jordan University College (JUCo), Morogoro

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Theology		Studies, Religious Studies (Christianity), Religious Studies with Education or Divinity with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Theology with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.				
8.	Doctor of Philosophy in Philosophy	JCPH02	Master degree in Philosophy with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. OR Bachelor degree in Philosophy with a minimum of Upper Second Class (GPA 3.4–4.3), PLUS, a Postgraduate Diploma in Philosophy with Distinction (4.5-5.0)	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

Kampala International University in Tanzania (KIUT), Dar es Salaam

		-	•	· ·			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Postgraduate	KUCP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma	Face to face	Full	15	12 months
	Diploma in Education		in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.		time		
2.	Master of Public Administration	KUCM01	Bachelor degree in Public Administration or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
3.	Master of Educational Management and Administration	KUCM02	Bachelor degree in Education or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
			with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				

Kilimanjaro Christian Medical University College (KCMUCo), Kilimanjaro Programme Duration Programme S/N **Programme** Code **Admission Requirements** Mode of Admission Capacity **Delivery** Type Master of Medicine in KCM04 Doctor of Medicine or related field Full 25 1. Face to 48 months **General Surgery** with an average of "B" or a face time minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS Certificate of completion of internship. Master of Medicine in Doctor of Medicine or related field KCM05 Full 25 48 months Face to with an average of "B" or a minimum Internal Medicine face time GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of completion of internship. Master of Medicine in KCM06 Full 25 3. Doctor of Medicine or related field Face to 48 months Obstetrics and with an average of "B" or a face time minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Gynaecology Certificate of completion internship. Master of Medicine in KCM07 Doctor of Medicine or related field Face to Full 25 48 months 4.

of

Certificate

internship.

with an average of "B" or a

completion

minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS

face

of

time

Ophthalmology

		<u> </u>			4		45
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
5.	Master of Medicine in Orthopedic Traumatology Surgery	KCM08	Doctor of Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of completion of internship.	Face to face	Full time	25	48 months
6.	Master of Medicine in Otorhinolaryngology	KCM09	Doctor of Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of completion of internship.	Face to face	Full time	25	48 months
7.	Master of Medicine in Pediatrics and Child Health	KCM10	Doctor of Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of completion of internship.	Face to face	Full time	25	48 months
8.	Master of Medicine in Urology	KCM11	Doctor of Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of completion of	Face to face	Full time	25	48 months

C /NI	Due sure sure s	Cada	Adminsion Dominomonto	Madaaf	ه	_	a
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			internship.				
9.	Master of Science in Epidemiology and Applied Biostatistics	KCM12	Bachelor in Medicine, Dentistry, Biostatistics, Laboratory Sciences, Veterinary Sciences, Pharmacy, Environmental Health Sciences, Nursing or any other health related fields of study, with a minimum GPA of 2.7 at undergraduate level.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months
10.	Master of Public Health	KCM13	Doctor of Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	25	12 months
11.	Master of Medicine in Anaesthesiology	KCM14	Doctor of Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of completion of internship.	Face to face	Full time	25	48 months
12.	Master of Medicine in Dermato-Venereology	KCM15	Doctor of Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of	Face to face	Full time	25	48 months

		1		ı	4		45
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			completion of internship.				
13.	Master of Medicine in Diagnostic Radiology and Medical Imaging	KCM16	Doctor of Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of completion of internship.	Face to face	Full time	25	48 months
14.	Master of Science in Clinical Research	KCM14	Doctor of Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months
15.	Master of Science in Medical Microbiology Immunology with Molecular Biology	KCM15	Doctor of Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months
16.	Master of Science in Urology	KCM16	Master of Medicine in General Surgery of equivalent with an average of "B" or minimum GPA of 3.0	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
17.	Doctorate in Bio-Medical Sciences	КСРН01	Master degree in Public Health, Sciences and Medicine with an	Face to face	Full time	5	48 months
			average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
18.	Doctorate in Clinical Sciences	КСРН02	Master degree in Public Health, Sciences and Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	48 months
19.	Doctorate in Public Health	КСРН04	Master degree in Public Health, Sciences and Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	48 months

	Mbeya University of Science and Technology (MUST), Mbeya									
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration			
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Technical Education	MBP01	Bachelor in Engineering and Technology, Architecture, Civil, Computer, Electrical and Telecommunication, Mechanical and Mechatronics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	150	12 months			
2.	Masters of Science in Energy Engineering	MBM01	Bachelor of Science in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine Engineering, or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Blended	Full time	15	24 months			
3.	Masters of Engineering in Renewable Energy	MBM02	Bachelor of Science in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine	Blended	Full time	15	24 months			

Mbeya University of Science and Technology (MUST), Mbeya

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Engineering, or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
4.	Masters of Science in Information Technology	MBM03	Bachelor of Science in Computer or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Information Technology with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months
5.	Masters of Engineering in Clean Energy Technology	MBM04	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Electrical or Electronic Engineering, Civil Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Energy Engineering, Mechatronic Engineering or Architecture with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
6.	Master of Science in Civil Engineering	MBM05	Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, Environmental Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

Mbeya University of Science and Technology (MUST), Mbeya

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
7.	Doctor of	MBPH01	Bachelor of Science in Computer Science,	Face to	Full	10	36
	Philosophy in		Computer Engineering, Information and	face	time		months
	Information Science		Communication Engineering, Information				
			Technology with an average of "B" or a				
			minimum GPA of 3.0.				
8.	Doctor of Philosophy	MBPH02	Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering,	Face to	Full	5	36
	in Civil Engineering		Environmental Engineering or related field	face	time		months
			with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA				
			of 3.0.				
9.	Doctor of Philosophy	MBPH03	Bachelor degree in the field of Mechanical	Face to	Full	5	36
	in Mechanical		Engineering, Mechatronics Engineering,	face	time		months
	Engineering [By		Automotive Engineering in a relevant field				
	Thesis]		with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA				
			of 3.0/5.0 or Distinction.				

Mkwawa University College of Education (MUCE), Iringa

C /NI	D	Cada	Adminsion Dominon onto	Madaaf	4)		4)
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education	UDMP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Evening	90	12 months
2.	Master of Arts with Education	UDMM01	Bachelor degree in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months
3.	Master of Science with Education	UDMM02	Bachelor degree in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months
4.	Master of Science in Natural Resources and Human Security	UDMM03	Bachelor degree in Geography, Hydrology, Ecology, Biology, Economics, Forestry/Wildlife Management, Agricultural Science, Natural Resource Management, Geology, Community development or Environmental Science	Face to face	Full time	10	18 months

Mkwawa University College of Education (MUCE), Iringa

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Studies		with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in related discipline with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
5.	Master of Science in Applied Zoology [By Thesis]	UDMM04	Bachelor of Science in Biology, Zoology, Veterinary Medicine, Animal Science, Biotechnology, Microbiology, Biochemistry or Public Health with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	12	24 months
6.	Master of Science in Applied Botany	UDMM05	Bachelor of Science in Botany, Science General (Biology) or Bachelor of Science Education (Biology) or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	12	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Accounting and Finance	MCP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Accounting, Finance, Business Administration/Management, Economics, Co-operative, Procurement and Supply Chain or any related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CPB, CPSP(T).	Face to face	Full time and Evening	40	12 months
2.	Postgraduate Diploma in Co- operative Business Management	MCP02	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Co-operative Management, Business Management or related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CPB, CPSP(T).	Face to face	Full time	20	12 months
3.	Postgraduate Diploma in Community Development	MCP03	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Community Development, Cooperative, Sociology, Education, Environmental Studies, Rural Development, Development	Face to face	Full time	20	12 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
4.	Postgraduate Diploma in SACCOS Management	MCP04	Studies, Gender, Archeology, Anthropology, Philosophy, Social Work, Business, Health System Management or any related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CPB, CPSP(T). Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Co-operative, Business, Social Sciences, Humanities, Arts, Education, Natural	Face to face and Distance	Full time/Di stance	40	12 /24 months
			Science with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CPB, CPSP (T).				
5.	Master of Arts in Procurement and Supply Management	MCM02	Bachelor degree in Procurement and Logistics or Supply Chain Management, Cooperative, Accounting, Finance, Economics, Business Management/Administration, Banking,	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months

			,				
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Taxation, Insurance and Social Security Social Sciences, Education, Health System Management or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Training qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CPB, CPSP (T) with additional relevant training, evidence of research capability and a minimum of two years working experience.				
6.	Master of Business Management	MCM03	Bachelor degree in Business Management, Business Administration, Banking, Taxation, Insurance and Social Security, Human Resource Management, Procurement and Logistics or Supply Chain Management, Cooperative, Accounting, Finance, Economics, Social Sciences,	Face to face	Full time and Evening	50	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Education, Health System Management or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Training qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CPB, CPSP (T) with additional relevant training, evidence of research capability and a minimum of two years working experience.				
7.	Master in Development Planning	MCM04	Bachelor degree in Planning, Project Management, Economics, Cooperative, Community Development, Business, Social Sciences, Sociology, Education, Environmental Studies, Rural Development, Development Studies, Gender, Archeology, Anthropology, Philosophy, Social Work, Health System Management or related field	Face to face	Full time	60	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Training qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CPB, CPSP (T) with additional relevant training, evidence of research capability and a minimum of two years working experience.				
8.	Master of Human Resource Management	MCM05	Bachelor degree in Human Resources, Business Administration/Management, Public Administration, Cooperative, Law, Community Development, Business, Social Sciences, Sociology, Education, Environmental Studies, Rural Development, Development Studies, Gender, Archeology, Anthropology, Philosophy, Social Work, Health System Management or related field	Face to Face	Full time	60	24 Months

		T		l	l	I	T
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Training qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CPB, CPSP (T) with additional relevant training, evidence of research capability and a minimum of two years working experience.				
9.	Master of Project Planning and Management	MCM06	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Training qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CPB, CPSP (T) with additional relevant training, evidence of research capability and a minimum of two years working experience.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 Months

					1		
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
10.	Master of Arts in Co-operative and Community Development	MCM07	Bachelor degree in Cooperative, Community Development, Business, Social Sciences, Sociology, Education, Environmental Studies, Rural Development, Development Studies, Gender, Archeology, Anthropology, Philosophy, Social Work, Health System Management or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Training qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CPB, CPSP (T) with additional relevant training, evidence of research capability and a minimum of two years working experience.	Face to face	Full time and Evening	30	24/36 months
11.	Doctor of Philosophy	МСРН01	Master degree in Cooperative, Business, Social Sciences, Humanities and Arts, Law,	Face to face	Full time	30	36 months
				l			

S/N Programme Code Admission Requirements Mode of Delivery University (MoCU), Kilimanjaro ICT, Library and Archives, Environmental Studies, Mathematics and any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.

Muhimbili University of Health and Allied Sciences (MUHAS), Dar es Salaam

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Master of Medicine in Radiology	MHM13	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
2.	Master of Medicine in Anatomical Pathology	MHM16	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of postinternship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
3.	Master of Medicine in Anaesthesiology	MHM17	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of postinternship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months

Muhimbili University of Health and Allied Sciences (MUHAS), Dar es Salaam

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
4.	Master of Medicine in Otorhinolaryngology	MHM22	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with an average of "B" in surgery or specialties or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
5.	Master of Sciences in Anatomy	МНМ32	Doctor of Medicine, Dental Surgery, Human Anatomy, Bachelor of Veterinary Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years working experience.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
6.	Master of Sciences in Midwifery and Women's Health	MHM40	Bachelor of Science in Nursing or Midwifery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months

Muhimbili University of Health and Allied Sciences (MUHAS), Dar es Salaam

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.				
7.	Master of Sciences in Physiology	MHM43	Doctor of Medicine, Doctor of Dental Surgery, Bachelor of Medical Laboratory Sciences, Pharmacy, Radiation Therapy Technology, Nursing, Physiology and Veterinary Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
8.	Master of Science by Research and Publications	MHM45	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	7	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
9.	Master of Sciences Super specialty in Surgical Gastroenterology and Herpetology	MHM51	Master of Medicine in Surgery or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
10.	Master of Arts in Health Policy & Management	MHM52	Doctor of Medicine, Pharmacy, Dentistry, Nursing, Environmental Health Sciences, Sociology, Anthropology, Health Statistics, Demography, Food Sciences, Veterinary Sciences, Epidemiology, Biology, Human Nutrition, Health Information Sciences or health related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
11.	Master of Bioethics	MHM53	Bachelor degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of	Face to face	Full time	12	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
12.	Master of Public Health-Regular Track	MHM54	Bachelor degree in Anthropology, Health Statistics, Environmental Health Sciences, Medicine, Pharmacy, Dentistry, Nursing, Radiology, Laboratory Sciences, Midwifery, Sociology, Healthy Services Administration, Demography, Biology, Food Science, Epidemiology, Health Information Sciences or any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	40	12 months
13.	Master of Public Health-Executive Truck	MHM55	Bachelor degree in Anthropology, Health Statistics, Environmental Health Sciences, Medicine, Pharmacy, Dentistry, Nursing, Radiology, Laboratory Sciences,	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Midwifery, Sociology, Healthy Services Administration, Demography, Biology, Food Science, Epidemiology, Health Information Sciences or any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
14.	Master of Public Health-Open and Distance Learning	MHM56	Bachelor degree in Anthropology, Health Statistics, Environmental Health Sciences, Medicine, Pharmacy, Dentistry, Nursing, Radiology, Laboratory Sciences, Midwifery, Sociology, Healthy Services Administration, Demography, Biology, Food Science, Epidemiology, Health Information Sciences or any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field with an average of "B" or a	Face to face	Full time	70	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			minimum GPA of 3.0.				
15.	Master of Dentistry in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	MHM57	Doctor of Dentistry or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	face	Full time	5	36 months
16.	Master of Dentistry - Paediatric Dentistry	MHM58	Doctor of Dentistry or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of postinternship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	4	36 months
17.	Master of Dentistry in Restorative Dentistry	MHM59	Doctor of Dentistry or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months

		T		T	4)		4:
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
18.	Master of Medicine in Clinical Oncology	МНМ90	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent PLUS a minimum of " B " grade in Internal Medicine, Surgery, Paediatrics or Obstetrics and Gynaecology at undergraduate level or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of " B " or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
19.	Masters of Medicine in Emergency Medicine	MHM91	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
20.	Master of Medicine in Haematology and Blood Transfusion	MHM92	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with a minimum of "B" grade in Pathology, Internal Medicine or Paediatrics and Child Health at undergraduate level or a	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

		1			1 4:		4)
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.				
21.	Masters of Medicine in Obstetrics and Gynaecology	МНМ93	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of postinternship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
22.	Master of Medicine in Psychiatry	MHM94	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with a minimum of "B" grade in Psychiatry and Mental Health at undergraduate level or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

		ı		l	4		4)
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
23.	Masters of Medicine in General Surgery	МНМ95	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with a minimum of "B" grade in Surgery at undergraduate level or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
24.	Master of Medicine in Urology	MHM96	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
25.	Master of Medicine Internal Medicine	MHM97	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent PLUS a minimum of " B " grade in Internal Medicine at undergraduate level or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of " B " or a minimum GPA of 3.0 .	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.				
26.	Masters of Medicine in Microbiology and Immunology	МНМ98	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
27.	Master of Medicine in Ophthalmology	МНМ99	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with an average of "B" grade in surgery or specialties or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
28.	Masters of Medicine in Orthopaedics, Traumatology	MHM100	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent PLUS a minimum of " B " grade in Orthopaedic and Traumatology or General Surgery at undergraduate level or a minimum GPA	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.				
29.	Masters of Medicine in Paediatrics and Child Health	MHM101	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent PLUS a minimum of " B " grade in Paediatrics and Child Health or Internal Medicine at undergraduate level or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of " B " or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
30.	Master of Pharmacy in Hospital and Clinical Pharmacy	MHM102	Bachelor of Pharmacy or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
31.	Master of Pharmacy	MHM103	Bachelor in Pharmacy or equivalent with	Face to	Full	5	24

	T	<u> </u>	T		4)		4 \
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	in Medicinal Chemistry		an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	face	time		months
32.	Master of Pharmacy in Pharmacognosy	MHM104	Bachelor degree in Pharmacy or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	0.1	24 months
33.	Master of Pharmacy in Quality Control and Quality Assurance	MHM105	Bachelor degree in Pharmacy or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
34.	Mater of Pharmacy in Industrial Pharmacy	MHM106	Bachelor degree in Pharmacy or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
35.	Master of Science in Microbiology and Immunology	MHM107	Doctor of Medicine, Dental Surgery, Nursing, Pharmacy, Medical Laboratory Sciences, Environmental Health Sciences, Veterinary Medicine, Microbiology, Applied Microbiology, Food Science and Technology or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of working experience.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months

C /NI	Day a market a	Codo	Adminston Demoinson and	Madass	٥	_	٥
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
36.	Masters of Science in Histotechnology	MHM108	Bachelor degree in Medical Laboratory Sciences (General) or Medical Laboratory Sciences (Histotechnology) PLUS a minimum of " B " grade in Histotechnology at undergraduate level or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of " B " or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
37.	Master of Science in Pharmaceutical Management	MHM109	of post-internship working experience. Bachelor degree in Pharmacy or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
38.	Master of Science in Applied Epidemiology	MHM110	Doctor of Medicine, Dentistry, Laboratory Sciences, Veterinary Sciences, Pharmacy, Environmental Health Sciences, Nursing,	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months

0.75		Ι	I		4)		<u>(1)</u>
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of	Programme Type	on 3y	Programme Duration
				Delivery	gram Type	Admission Capacity	rogramm Duration
					gra [y]	nis pa	gra Ira
					rog	\dı Ca	rog Du
					P	A	<u>a</u>
			Statistics, Demography, Biology, Food				
			Science and Public Health, Epidemiology				
			and Biostatistics or health related field				
			with an average of "B" or a minimum				
			GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in				
			any relevant field with an average of "B"				
			or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years				
			working experience.				
39.	Master of Science in	MHM111	Bachelor degree in any related field with	Face to	Full	15	24
	Behaviour Change		an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of	face	time		months
	Communication for		2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any				
	Health.		relevant field with an average of "B" or a				
			minimum GPA of 3.0.				
40.	Master of Science in	MHM112	Doctor of Medicine, Dental Surgery,	Face to	Full	5	24
	Biochemistry		Pharmacy, Radiotherapy Technology	face	time		months
			Veterinary Medicine, Medical Laboratory				
			Sciences, Biochemistry, Molecular biology,				
			Chemistry, Biology or Zoology,				
			Biotechnology or Microbiology with an				

		•			4.		4.
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years working experience.				
41.	Masters of Science in Clinical Psychology	MHM113	Bachelor degree in Counselling Psychology or equivalent PLUS a minimum of B grade in Psychology at undergraduate level or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
42.	Master of Science in Environmental and Occupational Health	MHM114	Bachelor of Science in Environmental Health or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
43.	Master of Science in Epidemiology and Laboratory Management.	MHM115	Bachelor degree in Laboratory Sciences, Medical Sciences, Veterinary Sciences, Biological sciences, Microbiology, Parasitology and Entomology or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years working experience.	Face to face	Full time	7	24 months
44.	Master of Science in Parasitology & Medical Entomology	MHM116	Doctor of Medicine, Dental Surgery, Bachelor of Pharmacy, Medical Laboratory Sciences, Nursing, Veterinary Medicine, Environmental Health or Zoology and related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years working experience.	Face to face	Full time	G.	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
45.	Master of Science in Nursing Critical Care and Trauma.	MHM117	Bachelor of Science in Nursing or Midwifery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
46.	Master of Science in Nursing Mental Health.	MHM118	Bachelor of Science in Nursing with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
47.	Master of Science in Project Management, Monitoring and Evaluation in Health.	MHM119	Bachelor degree in Anthropology, Health Statistics, Environmental Health Sciences, Demography, Economics, Biology, Food Science, Epidemiology, Health Information Sciences, Community Development, Sociology, Public	Face to face	Part time	25	24 months

					4.		4.
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Administration or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
48.	Master of Science Super specialty in Medical Gastroenterology/He patology	MHM120	Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine or Paediatrics and Child Health or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	3	24 months
49.	Master of Science Super specialty in Nephrology	MHM121	Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine or Paediatrics and Child Health or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	3	24 months
50.	Master of Science Super specialty in Neurology	MHM122	Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine or Paediatrics and Child Health or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	3	24 months

Postgraduate Admission Guidebook for 2021/2022 Academic Year

		1			4)		4)
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
51.	Masters of Science Super specialty in Neurosurgery	MHM123	Master of Medicine in General Surgery or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months
52.	Master of Science Super specialty in Respiratory Medicine	MHM124	Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine or Paediatrics and Child Health or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
53.	Master of Science Super specialty in Urology.	MHM125	Master of Medicine in Surgery or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
54.	Master of Science Super specialty in Interventional Radiology	MHM126	Master of Medicine in Radiology or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	4	24 months
55.	Master of Science Super specialty in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	MHM127	Master of Medicine in Surgery or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	3	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
56.	Master of Science in Traditional Medicines Development	MHM128	Bachelor Science in Pharmacy, Biotechnology, Chemistry, Zoology, Botany, Nutrition Biochemistry or Forestry with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
57.	Master of Science in Tropical Diseases Control	MHM129	Doctor of Medicine, Dental Surgery, Bachelor of Pharmacy, Medical Laboratory Sciences, Nursing, Veterinary Medicine, Environmental Health or Zoology and related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

C /N	Ъ	0.1	A1 ' ' D ' '	37 1 6	a)		d)
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
58.	Master of Science	MHM130	Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine	Face to	Full	10	24
	Super specialty in Cardiology		or Paediatrics and Child Health or equivalent.	face	time		months
59.	Master of Science in	MHM131	Doctor of Medicine, Dental Surgery,	Face to	Full	15	24
	Health Economics		Bachelor of Pharmacy, Bachelor of	face	time		months
	and Policy		Science in Nursing, Midwifery,				
			Environmental Health Science, Medical				
			Laboratory Sciences, BMLS Haematology				
			and Blood Transfusion, BMLS				
			Parasitology and Medical Entomology,				
			BMLS Clinical Chemistry, BMLS				
			Histotechnology, Bachelor of Science				
			Radiation Therapy Technology, Bachelor				
			of Biomedical Engineering. Bachelor				
			degree or Advanced Diploma in				
			Economics, Statistics, Actuarial Sciences,				
			Food Sciences or Veterinary Sciences, Epidemiology with an average of "B" or a				
			minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate				

0 /2 /	Γ_		T		4)		d)
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of	ш	on Sy	m u
				Delivery	gram Type	dmission Capacity	rogramm Duration
					gra [y]	ni: pa	gra Ira
					Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Bullion to the set Call talk to		Ь		Ъ
			Diploma in any relevant field with an				
			average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
60.	Master of Dentistry	MHM132	Doctor of Dental Surgery or equivalent	Face to	Full	4	36
	in Orthodontics		with an average of "B" or a minimum	face	time		months
			GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in				
			any relevant field with an average of "B"				
			or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years				
			of post-internship working experience.				
61.	Master of Science in	MHM133	Doctor of Medicine, Dentistry, Bachelor of	Face to	Full	10	24
	Health Information		Pharmacy, Nursing, Radiology,	face	time		months
	Management		Laboratory Sciences, Midwifery,				
	3		Environmental Health, Sociology,				
			Anthropology, Health Statistics,				
			Demography, Food Sciences, Veterinary				
			Sciences, Nutrition, Information Sciences,				
			Information Technology, Informatics,				
			Computer Sciences, Business Studies,				
			Health Service Administration with an				
			average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0 .				
62.	Master of Science in Behaviour Change	MHM134	Bachelor degree in any health-related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Part time	10	24 months
63.	Master of Medicine in Community Health	MHM135	Doctor of Medicine or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months
64.	Master of Pharmacy in Pharmaceutical Microbiology.	MHM136	Bachelor degree in Pharmacy or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			PLUS 2-years of post-internship working		Pro	Adı	Pro Du
			experience.				
65.	Master of Science Super specialty in Paediatric Haemato- Oncology	MHM137	Master of Medicine in Paediatrics and Child Health or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	3	24 months
66.	Master of Science in Haematology and Blood Transfusion	MHM138	Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine or Paediatrics and Child Health or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
67.	Masters of Science in Clinical Pharmacology	MHM139	Doctor of Medicine, Dental Surgery, Pharmacy, Pharmacology, Veterinary Medicine, Nursing or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months

				T T	4		4)
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
68.	Master of Dentistry in Community Dentistry	MHM140	Doctor of Dentistry or equivalent with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	3	36 months
69.	Master of Science Super specialty in Neuroradiology	MHM141	Master of Medicine in Radiology or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
70.	Master of Public Health in Implementation Science	MHM142	Doctor of Medicine, Dentistry, Laboratory Sciences, Veterinary Sciences, Pharmacy, Environmental Health Sciences, Nursing Statistics, Epidemiology, Demography, Food Science, Social Science, Information and Communications Technology, Economics, Public Health or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements minimum GPA of 3.0.	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
71.	Master of Science Super specialty in Cardiothoracic Surgery	MHM143	Master of Medicine in Surgery or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months
72.	Master of Science in Cardiovascular Nursing	MHM144	Bachelor of Science in Nursing or Midwifery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
73.	Master of Science in Nephrology Nursing	MHM145	Bachelor of Science in Nursing or Midwifery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
74.	Master of Science in Oncology Nursing	MHM146	Bachelor of Science in Nursing or Midwifery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
75.	Master of Science Super specialty in Paediatric Surgery	MHM147	Master of Medicine in General Surgery or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	3	24 months
76.	Master of Science Super specialty in Cardiothoracic Anaesthesia and Critical Care	MHM148	Master of Medicine in Anaesthesiology or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
77.	Master of Science in Cardiovascular Perfusion	MHM149	Doctor of Medicine, Nursing, Nursing Anaesthesia or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-intern working experience.				
78.	Master of Science Super specialty in Critical Care Medicine	MHM150	Master of Medicine in Anaesthesiology or Emergency Medicine or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
79.	Master of Science Super specialty in Clinical Neonatology	MHM151	Master of Medicine in Paediatrics and Child Health or equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
80.	Master of Pharmacovigilance and Pharmacoepidemiolo gy	MHM152	Bachelor of Pharmacy, Medical Doctor, Doctor of Dental Surgery, Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Midwifery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS 2-years of post-internship working experience.	Face to face	Full time	4	24 months

Postgraduate Admission Guidebook for 2021/2022 Academic Year

	Muslim University of Morogoro (MUM), Morogoro										
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration				
1.	Master of Arts with Education	MUMM01	Bachelor degree in Education or in any of the following fields: Arabic, English Language, Geography, History, Islamic Knowledge or Kiswahili with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in in Education.	Blended	Full time	50	18 months				

Mwenge Catholic University (MWECAU), Kilimanjaro

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Postgraduate	MWP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced	Face to	Full	28	12
	Diploma in Education		Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	face	time		months
2.	Postgraduate	MWP02	Bachelor degree or Advanced	Face to	Full	250	12
	Diploma in		Diploma in Accounting, Finance,	face	time		months
	Business		Marketing, Human Resource or				
	Management		Business-related field with an				
			average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Qualifications				
			such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.				
3.	Master of	MWM02	Bachelor degree in Education or	Face to	Full	50	18
	Education in		related field with an average of "B" or	face	time		months
	Assessment and		a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A				
	Evaluation		candidate without a minimum GPA of				
			2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have				
			an average of "C" or a minimum GPA				

Mwenge Catholic University (MWECAU), Kilimanjaro

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Education.				
4.	Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction	MWM03	Bachelor degree in Education or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR a candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Education.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months
5.	Master of Education in Educational Planning and Administration	MWM04	Bachelor degree in Education or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months

Mwenge Catholic University (MWECAU), Kilimanjaro

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			in Education.				
6.	Master of Education	MWM05	Bachelor degree in Education or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 OR A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Education.	Face to face	Full time	150	18 months
7.	Master of Business Administration	MWM06	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a in Business related field. OR Professional qualifications such as	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months

	Mwenge Catholic University (MWECAU), Kilimanjaro								
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration		
			CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.						
8.	Doctor of Philosophy in Education	MWPH0 1	Master of Education or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	36 months		

Mzumbe University (MU), Dar es Salaam Campus College

		•		1			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
1.	Master of Business Administration in Corporate Management	MDA01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Professional qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, PSPTB or CSP.	Face to face	Full time	595	18 months
2.	Master of Leadership and Management	MDA02	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 OR A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	70	18 months
3.	Master of Public Administration	MDA03	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Public Administration, Business Administration or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in related field. OR	Face to face	Full time	585	18 months

Mzumbe University (MU), Dar es Salaam Campus College

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, PSPTB or CSP.		—		
4.	Master of Science in Applied Economics and Business Administration	MDA05	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in related field. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, PSPTB or CSP.	Face to face	Full time	220	18 months
5.	Master of Science in Marketing Management	MDA07	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Business Administration, Commerce, OR any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 . OR A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in related field.	Face to face	Full time	60	18 months

Postgraduate Admission Guidebook for 2021/2022 Academic Year

			Mzumbe University (MU), Mbeya (Campus Colleg	e		
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
1.	Master of Business Administration in Corporate Management	MMBM01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, PSPTB or CSP.	Face to face	Full time	200	24 months

Mzumbe University (MU), Morogoro

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Master of Environmental Management	MUMA04	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field.	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months
2.	Master of Arts in Development Policy and Planning	MUMA12	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field.	Face to face	Full time	60	18 months
3.	Master of Arts in Education	MUMA13	Bachelor degree in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 ; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C"	Face to face	Full time	55	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Education.				
4.	Master of Business Administration	MUMA14	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Professional qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.	Face to face	Full time	70	18 months
5.	Master of Health Systems Management	MUMA15	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS Postgraduate Diploma or Professional qualifications in relevant field. OR Advanced Diploma or equivalent with Second Class obtained in at least 3-years of study. OR Unclassified degree with an average of "B" or above PLUS 2-years working experience in	Blended	Full time	28	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			health-related field.				
6.	Master of Laws in Commercial Law	MUMA16	Bachelor degree in Laws with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Law with at least a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Face to face	Full time	55	18 months
7.	Master of Laws in Constitutional and Administrative Law	MUMA17	Bachelor degree in Laws with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Law with at least a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Face to face	Full time	30	18 months
8.	Master of Public Administration	MUMA18	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field. OR Professional qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.	Face to face	Full time	55	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
9.	Master of Research and Public Policy	MUMA19	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma or Professional qualifications in relevant field. OR Advanced Diploma or equivalent qualifications with Second Class obtained in at least 3-years of study. OR Unclassified degree with an average of "B" or above.	Face to face	Full time	23	24 months
10.	Master of Science in Accounting and Finance	MUMA20	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field. OR Professional qualifications	Face to face	Full time	74	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			such as CPA (T), ACCA or any other relevant professional qualification.				
11.	Master of Science in Applied Statistics	MUMA21	Bachelor degree in Statistics, Applied Statistics, Applied Mathematics, Computer Science or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Bachelor degree in any scientific discipline PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Statistics, Applied Statistics, Applied Mathematics, Computer Science or any related field.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
12.	Master of Science in Economic Policy and Planning	MUMA22	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Economics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Professional qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.	Face to face	Full time	70	18 months
13.	Master of Science in Economics	MUMA23	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Economics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	70	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
14.	Master of Science in Entrepreneurship and Innovations Management	MUMA24	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in related field. OR Professional qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.	Face to face	Full time	74	18 months
15.	Master of Science in Health Monitoring and Evaluation	MUMA25	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Unclassified degree with an average of "B" or above. In addition, an applicant MUST have 2-years working experience in health-related or monitoring and evaluation field.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months
16.	Master of Science in Human Resource	MUMA26	Bachelor degree in Human Resources Management, Public Administration, Industrial Relations, Political Science,	Face to face	Full time	30	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Management		Sociology, Local Government Management, Economics or any Social Science related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in any related field. OR Advanced Diploma or equivalent with Second Class obtained in at least 3-years of study. OR Unclassified degree with an average of "B" or above.				
17.	Master of Science in Information Technology	MUMA27	Bachelor degree in Computer Science, Computer Engineering, ICT, Social informatics or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in	Face to face	Full time	80	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Computer Science, Computer Engineering, ICT, Social Informatics or any related field.				
18.	Master of Science in Marketing Management	MUMA28	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Business Administration, Commerce or any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in any related field.	Face to face	Full time	74	18 months
19.	Master of Science in Procurement and Supply Chain Management	MUMA29	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Procurement and Logistics or Supply Chain Management, Production and Operational Management, Industrial Engineering, Transportation and Logistics Management or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	74	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
20.	Master of Science in Project Planning and Management	MUMA30	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Economics or Development related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Professional qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA or CSP.	Face to face	Full time	70	18 months
21.	Master of Science in Applied Economics and Business	MUMA31	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in related field. OR Professional qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.	Face to face	Full time	78	18 months
22.	Master of Laws in International Law	MUMA32	Bachelor degree in Laws with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 OR Postgraduate Diploma in Law with at least a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Face to face	Full time	35	18 months

		1		T	I		
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
23.	Master of Public Administration- Local Government Management	MUMA33	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field. OR Advanced Diploma or equivalent with Second Class obtained in at least 3-years of study. OR Unclassified degree with an average of "B" or above.	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months
24.	Master of Leadership and Management	MUMA34	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field. OR Advanced Diploma or equivalent with Second Class obtained in at least 3-years of study. OR	Face to face	Full time	51	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Unclassified degree with an average of "B" or above.				
25.	Doctor of Philosophy in Public Administration and Management	MUPH01	Master degree in Public Administration, Political Science, Education with majors in Public Administration and/or Political Science or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months
26.	Doctor of Philosophy in Development Studies	MUPH03	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
27.	Doctor of Philosophy in Social Sciences	MUPH04	Master degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
1.	Master in Mathematical and Computer Sciences and Engineering	NMM06	Master degree in Mathematics; Applied Mathematics, Statistics, Information and Communication Technology, Computer Science; Computer Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
2.	Master in Information and Communication Science and Engineering	NMM07	Bachelor degree in Telecommunication Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Computer Networks, Computer Engineering OR related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
3.	Masters in Material Science and Engineering	NMM08	Bachelor degree in Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Mechanical Engineering, Structural Engineering, Mathematics, Mechanical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Polymer Engineering, Materials Science and Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	80	24 months
4.	Master of Science in Sustainable Energy Science and Engineering	NMM09	Bachelor degree in Physics, Chemistry, Agricultural, Civil, Electrical, Mechanical or Chemical Engineering OR other related fields with an average of " B " or a minimum GPA of 3.0 . In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.				
5.	Master of Environmental Science and Engineering	NMM10	Bachelor degree in Earth Sciences; Environmental Science; Biological Sciences; Environmental Chemistry; Agricultural Sciences; Environmental Engineering; Civil Engineering; Agricultural Engineering; Marine Sciences OR related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study Language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
6.	Master of Science in Public Health Research	NMM11	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study Language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	95	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
7.	Master of Science in Hydrology and Water Resources Engineering	NMM11	Bachelor degree in Water Resources Engineering, Irrigation Engineering, Geology, Hydrogeology, Environmental Science, Environmental Engineering, Geography, Civil Engineering, Sanitation Engineering, Mining Engineering OR other related fields with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months
8.	Master of Information Systems and Network Security	NMM12	Bachelor degree in Information Systems; Information Technology; Information Technology Security, Informatics; Software Engineering; Computer Science; Computer Engineering or other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months

		1					
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate Level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.				
9.	Master of Wireless and Mobile Computing	NMM13	Bachelor degree in Information Systems; Informatics; Mobile Computing; Wireless Networks; Software Engineering; Computer Science; Electronics and Computer Engineering or other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate Level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months
10.	Maters of Science in Embedded and	NMM14	Bachelor degree in Information Systems, Information Technology, Informatics, Mobile	Face to face	Full time	140	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
	Mobile Systems		Computing, Wireless Networks, Software Engineering, Computer Science, Telecommunication Engineering, Computer Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.				
11.	Master of Science in Biodiversity and Ecosystem Management	NMM15	Bachelor degree in Biological or Life Sciences related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	22	24 months
12.	Master of Science	NMM16	Bachelor degree in Veterinary Science or	Face to	Full	17	24

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
					Progr Ty	Adm Cap	Progr Dura
	in Health and Biomedical Sciences		Medicine, Medical Doctor, Pharmacy, Biomedical Sciences, Clinical Sciences, Animal Science, Microbiology, Molecular Biology; Biotechnology, Physiology, Pathology, Immunology, Parasitology or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	face	time		Months
13.	Master of Science in Health and Biomedical Sciences [Research and Thesis]	NMM17	Bachelor degree in Veterinary Science or Medicine, Medical Doctor, Pharmacy, Biomedical Sciences; Clinical Sciences, Animal Science, Microbiology, Molecular Biology, Biotechnology, Physiology, Pathology, Immunology, Parasitology or related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants	Face to face	Full time	8	24 months

C/N	Drogramma	Code	Admission Doquinoments	Mode of			4)
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.				
14.	Master of Science in Human Nutrition and Dietetics	NMM18	Bachelor degree in Human Nutrition, Home Economics, Food Science and Technology, Community Nutrition, Dietetics or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
15.	Master in Food Science and Biotechnology	NMM19	Bachelor degree in Food Science, Food Technology, Food Science and Bio/Technology, Food Biotechnology or Engineering, Functional foods, Food Product Development, Food Processing Technology or Engineering, Industrial Biotechnology, Postharvest Technology/ Engineering, Food	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
16.	Master in Food Science and Biotechnology [Research and Thesis]	NMM20	Security, Food Safety, Food Quality Assurance or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency. Bachelor degree in Food Science, Food Technology, Food Science and Bio/Technology, Food Biotechnology or Engineering, Functional foods, Food Product Development, Food Processing Technology or Engineering, Industrial Biotechnology, Postharvest Technology/ Engineering, Food Security, Food Safety, Food Quality Assurance or related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of	Face to face	Full	20	24 months

		ı		ı			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			English Proficiency.				
17.	Master of Science in Sustainable Agriculture	NMM21	Bachelor degree in Agriculture or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
18.	Master of Science in Sustainable Agriculture [Research and Thesis]	NMM22	Bachelor degree in Agriculture or related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
19.	Master of Molecular Biomedical Engineering	NMM23	Bachelor degree in the following speciality: Biomedical Engineering, Electrical and Electronics Engineering, Electrical and Biomedical Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Physics, Mechanical	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			Engineering, Industrial Biotechnology, Molecular Biology; Biomedical Technology, Clinical chemistry; Biochemistry, Biotechnology/Bioengineering, Analytical Chemistry or any other related engineering discipline for Postgraduate course with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.				
20.	Doctor of Philosophy in Mathematical and Computer Sciences and Engineering	NMPH01	Master degree in Mathematics; Applied Mathematics, Statistics, Information and Communication Technology, Computer Science; Computer Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

		<u> </u>		l		ı	ı
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			English Proficiency.				
21.	Doctor of Philosophy in Information and Communication Science and Engineering	NMPH02	Master degree in Telecommunication Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Computer Networks, Computer Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
22.	Doctor of Philosophy in Hydrology and Water Resources Engineering	NMPH08	Bachelor degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS, Master degree in any relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate Level MUST indicate proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
23.	Doctor of Philosophy in Material Science and Engineering	NMPH09	Bachelor degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS, Master degree in any relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate Level MUST indicate proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	65	36 months
24.	Doctor of Philosophy in Sustainable Energy Science and Engineering	NMPH10	Bachelor degree in Physics, Chemistry, Agricultural, Civil, Electrical, Mechanical, Electrical-mechanical Engineering, Chemical Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS, Master degree in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
25.	Doctor of Philosophy in Environmental Science and Engineering	NMPH11	Bachelor degree in Chemistry, Biology, Zoology, Aquatic/Marine Sciences, Chemical Engineering, Environmental Science/Engineering, Food Sciences/Engineering, Biochemical Engineering, Agriculture, Wildlife, Forestry, Mining Engineering, Mineral Processing, Geology, Public Health, Ecotourism and Natural Resources Conservation, Water Resources Engineering, Microbiology or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS, Master degree in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	30	36 months

	T				1	1	T T
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
26.	Doctor of	NMPH12	Bachelor degree in Biomedical Sciences or	Face to	Full	15	36
	Philosophy in		related field with an average of "B" or a	face	time		months
	Health and		minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS, Master degree in				
	Biomedical		any relevant field with an average of "B+" or				
	Sciences		a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition,				
			applicants whom English is not their study				
			language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.				
27.	Doctor of	NMPH13	Bachelor degree in Biomedical Sciences or	Face to	Full	7	36
27.	Philosophy in	INIVII III J	related field with an average of "B+" or a	face	time	'	months
	Health and		minimum GPA of 3.5. PLUS, Master degree in	iacc			months
	Biomedical		any relevant field with an average of "B+" or				
	Sciences		a minimum GPA of 3.5 . In addition,				
	[Research and		applicants whom English is not their study				
	Thesis]		language at undergraduate level MUST				
			provide a proof of English Proficiency.				

		1		T.			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
28.	Doctor of Philosophy in Food Science and Biotechnology	NMPH14	Bachelor degree in Food Science, Food Technology, Food Science and Bio/Technology, Food Biotechnology or Engineering, Functional foods, Food Product Development, Food Processing Technology or Engineering, Industrial Biotechnology, Postharvest Technology/ Engineering, Food Security, Food Safety, Food Quality Assurance or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS, Master degree in any relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 Months
29.	Doctor of Philosophy in Food Science and	NMPH15	Bachelor degree in relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. PLUS, Master degree in any relevant field	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months

		•			1		
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
	Biotechnology [Research and Thesis]		with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.				
30.	Doctor of Philosophy in Human Nutrition and Dietetics	NMPH16	Bachelor degree in Human Nutrition, Home Economics and Human Nutrition, Food Science and Technology, community nutrition, Dietetics, health sciences OR related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS, Master degree in any relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
31.	Doctor of Philosophy in	NMPH17	Bachelor degree in Human Nutrition, Home Economics and Human Nutrition, Food	Face to face	Full time	7	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
	Human Nutrition and Dietetics [Research and Thesis]		Science and Technology, community nutrition, Dietetics, health sciences OR related field with an average of " B+ " or a minimum GPA of 3.5 . PLUS, Master degree in any relevant field with an average of " B+ " or a minimum GPA of 3.5 . In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.				
32.	Doctor of Philosophy in Biodiversity and Ecosystem Management	NMPH18	Bachelor degree in Biological or Life Sciences related fields with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. PLUS, Master degree in Biological or Life Sciences related fields with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	8	36 months

	T _	T = .		T = = =	1	1	
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
33.	Doctor of Philosophy in	NMPH19	Bachelor degree in Biological or Life Sciences related fields with an average of "B+" or a	Face to face	Full time	4	36 months
	Biodiversity and		minimum GPA of 3.5. PLUS, Master degree in	lace	time		IIIOIIUIS
	Ecosystem		Biological or Life Sciences related fields with				
	Management		an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.				
	[Research and		In addition, applicants whom English is not				
	Thesis]		their study language at undergraduate level				
			MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.				
34.	Doctor of	NMPH20	Bachelor degree in Agriculture or related	Face to	Full	8	36
	Philosophy in		field with an average of "B" or a minimum	face	time		months
	Sustainable		GPA of 3.0. PLUS, Master degree in any				
	Agriculture		related field with an average of "B+" or a				
			minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants				
			whom English is not their study language at				
			undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of				
			English Proficiency.				

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of	d)		d)
3/14	Trogramme	Couc	Admission Requirements	Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
35.	Doctor of Philosophy in Sustainable Agriculture [Research and Thesis]	NMPH21	Bachelor degree in Agriculture or related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. PLUS, Master degree in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	7	36 months
36.	Doctor of Philosophy in Environmental Science and Engineering [Research and Thesis]	NMPH22	Bachelor degree in Chemistry, Biology, Zoology, Aquatic/Marine Sciences, Chemical Engineering, Environmental Science/Engineering, Food Sciences/Engineering, Biochemical Engineering, Agriculture, Wildlife, Forestry, Mining Engineering, Mineral Processing, Geology, Public Health, Ecotourism and Natural Resources Conservation, Water Resources Engineering, Microbiology Or	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. PLUS, Master degree in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.				
37.	Doctor of Philosophy in Material Science and Engineering [Research and Thesis]	NMPH23	Bachelor degree in Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Mechanical Engineering, Structural Engineering, Mathematics, Mechanical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Polymer Engineering, Materials Science and Engineering Or related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. PLUS, Master degree in any relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In	Face to face	Full time	50	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate Level MUST indicate proof of English Proficiency.				
38.	Doctor of Philosophy in Sustainable Energy Science and Engineering [Research and Thesis]	NMPH24	Bachelor degree in Physics, Chemistry, Agricultural, Civil, Electrical, Mechanical, Electrical-mechanical Engineering, Chemical Engineering or related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. PLUS, Master degree in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, applicants whom English is not their study language at undergraduate level MUST provide a proof of English Proficiency.	Face to face	Full time	7	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Business Studies	OUP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Accounting, Finance, Marketing, Human Resource OR Business-related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, or CSP.	ODeL	Full time	110	12 months
2.	Postgraduate Diploma in Curriculum Design and Development	OUP02	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Education or any relevant field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	ODeL	Full time	150	12 months
3.	Postgraduate Diploma in Law	OUP04	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	ODeL	Full time	250	12 months
4.	Postgraduate Diploma in Social Work	OUP06	Bachelor degree in any relevant field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	ODeL	Full time	250	12 months

			, 				
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
5.	Postgraduate Diploma in Technical and Vocational Education and Training	OUP07	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any related Technical and Vocational field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Blended	Full time	100	12 months
6.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education	OUP08	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Education or any relevant field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	ODeL	Full time	250	12 months
7.	Master of Business Administration	OUM01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Public Administration, General Management, Business Administration, Human Resources Management or other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	20	24 months

				_			ı
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
8.	Master of Education in Administration, Planning and Policy Studies	OUM02	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	150	24 months
9.	Master of Arts in History	OUM06	Bachelor degree in History or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	20	18 Months
10.	Master of Arts in International Cooperation and Development	OUM07	Bachelor degree in International Relations, Public Administration, Development Studies or other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	20	18 Months
11.	Shahada ya Umahiri ya Sanaa Katika Kiswahili	OUM08	Shahada ya Awali katika Lugha yenye ufaulu wa wastani wa "B" AU WAKIA 2.7 kutoka katika chuo kinachotambulika.	ODeL	Muda wote	20	Miezi 24

				ı	ı		ı
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
12.	Master of Arts in Linguistics	OUM09	Bachelor degree in Language related studies with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	40	18 months
13.	Master of Arts in Natural Resource Assessment and Management	OUM11	Bachelor degree in Geography, Environmental Studies, Wildlife Management, Energy Resources, Geology, Mining Engineering, Water Resources Engineering, Forestry, Environmental Management, Rural and Urban Planning, Natural Resource Management, or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months
14.	Master of Social Work	OUM12	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Social Work with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Social Work with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months

0 ();				34 3 6	4.	T T	1 4.
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
					Progi T	Adm	Progr Dur (Y
15.	Master of Business Administration	OUM14	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Transport and Logistics Management	ODeL	Full time	70	24 months
	(Transport and		or any related field with an average of				
	Logistics		"B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR				
	Management)		Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.				
16.	Master of Business	OUM15	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma	ODeL	Full	350	24 months
	Management		in Business, Management, Accounting,		time		
			Finance, Auditing, Marketing, Human				
			Resource, Transport and Logistics,				
			Procurement and Supply or other related field with an average of "B" or a				
			minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A candidate				
			without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the				
			Bachelor degree must have an average				
			of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a				
			Postgraduate Diploma in Business, Management, Accounting, Finance,				
			Auditing, Marketing, Human Resource,				

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			Transport and Logistics, Procurement and Supply with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.				
17.	Master of Human Resource Management	OUM20	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Human Resource Management; Public Administration; Industrial Relations; Political Science; Sociology; Economics; Local Government Management or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	ODeL	Full time	300	24 months
18.	Master of Humanitarian Action, Cooperation Development	OUM21	Bachelor degree in Political Science, International Relations, Community Development, Public Administration or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	10	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
19.	Master of Laws [Course Work and Dissertation]	OUM23	Bachelor degree in Law with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Law with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	ODeL	Full time	40	24 months
20.	Master of Project Management	OUM26	Bachelor degree in Project Planning Management, Development Planning, Community Development, Rural Development or in any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 OR Postgraduate Diploma in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	ODeL	Full time	300	24 months
21.	Master of Science	OUM27	Bachelor degree in any Science related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months

				T T	ı	ı	
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
22.	Master of Science in Economics	OUM28	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Economics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months
23.	Master of Science in Zoology	OUM29	Bachelor of Science in Biology, Zoology, Veterinary Medicine, Animal Science, Biotechnology, Microbiology, Biochemistry or Public Health with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months
24.	Master in Community Economic Development	OUM31	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Community Development, Development Planning, Project Planning, Rural Development, Development Studies, Sociology or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.				
25.	Master of Arts in Geography	OUM38	Bachelor degree in Geography, Environmental Studies, Natural Resource Management or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months
26.	Master of Arts in Literature	OUM39	Bachelor degree in Language related Studies with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months
27.	Master of Science in Chemistry	OUM41	Bachelor degree in science discipline with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, an applicant MUST have studied Chemistry at the undergraduate level. OR Postgraduate Diploma from any Science discipline with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of	ODeL	Full time	100	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements 3.0.	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
28.	Master of Arts in Gender Studies	OUM42	Bachelor degree in Sociology, Journalism and Mass Communication, Economics, Political Science, Population and Development studies, public administration, International Relations, Public Health, Community Development, Psychology, Medicine, Gender Studies, History and Cultural Heritage, Education or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months
29.	Master of Arts on Governance and Leadership	OUM43	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	20	18 months
30.	Master of Arts in Monitoring and Evaluation	OUM44	Bachelor degree in Science, Engineering, Humanities, Medicines and Business with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months

				ı	ı	ı	ı
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
31.	Master of Education in Curriculum Design and Development	OUM45	Bachelor degree in Education or Curriculum Design and Development or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education or Curriculum Design and Development with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months
32.	Master of Education in Open and Distance Learning	OUM46	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	ODeL	Full time	50	18 months
33.	Master of Education in Quality Management in Education	OUM47	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	50	18 months

		1		1			ı
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
34.	Master of Laws in International Criminal Justice	OUM48	Bachelor degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Law with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	ODeL	Full time	40	24 months
35.	Master of Law in Information and Communication Technology Law	OUM49	Bachelor degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Law with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	ODeL	Full time	40	24 months
36.	Master of Library and Information Management	OUM50	Bachelor degree in Library and Information Science, Records Management, Education, Sociology, Science, Political Science, Social Work, History, Law or Business with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Library and Information Science with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of	ODeL	Full time	20	24 months

	T					ı	ı
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			3.0.				
37.	Master of Tourism Planning and Management	OUM51	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months
38.	Master of Arts in Mass Communication	OUM52	Bachelor degree in Journalism and Mass Communication with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	100	18 months
39.	Master of Arts in Journalism	OUM53	Bachelor degree in Journalism and Mass Communication with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time		18 months
40.	Master of Laws in International Trade Law	OUM54	Bachelor degree in Law or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Law with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	ODeL	Full time	40	24 months
41.	Master of Laws in Land Administration and	OUM55	Bachelor degree in Law or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Postgraduate Diploma in	ODeL	Full time	40	24 months

		1			l	ı	
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
	Management		Law with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
42.	Master of Science in Computer Science	OUM56	Bachelor degree in Computer Science, Computer Engineering, Electronics, Telecommunication or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	100	18 months
43.	Master of Science in Information Technology Management	OUM57	Bachelor degree in Information Technology, Computer Science, Computer Engineering, Electronics, Telecommunication or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	ODeL	Full time	50	24 months
44.	Doctor of Philosophy in Arts	OUPH01	Master degree in any related Arts field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	ODeL	Full time	20	36 months
45.	Doctor of Philosophy in Education	OUPH02	Master degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	ODeL	Full time	10	36 months

Postgraduate Admission Guidebook for 2021/2022 Academic Year

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
46.	Doctor of Philosophy	OUPH03	Master degree in any field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	ODeL	Full time	30	36 months
47.	Doctor of Philosophy in Business Management	OUPH04	Master degree in any field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	ODeL	Full time	70	36 months
48.	Doctor of Philosophy in Law	OUPH05	Master degree in Law or any field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	ODeL	Full time	30	36 months

Ruaha Catholic University (RUCU), Iringa

		1					
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education	RUP01	Bachelor degree in Non-Education field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	12 months
2.	Master of Business Administration	RUM01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Accounting and Finance, Business Administration, Banking or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months
3.	Master of Education	RUM03	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months
4.	Master of Finance and International Investment Management	RUM05	Bachelor degree in Economics and Finance, Accounting and Finance with Information Technology or any other	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months

Ruaha Catholic University (RUCU), Iringa

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA or CSP.				
5.	Doctor of Philosophy in Education [By Thesis]	RUPH02	Master degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.		Full time	10	36 months

	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro									
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration			
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education	SUP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Non-Education field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	12 months			
2.	Postgraduate Diploma in Monitoring and Evaluation	SUP02	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	12 months			
3.	Master of Business Administration	SUMA02	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Evening	60	24 months			
4.	Master of Chemistry [Research and Thesis]	SUMA04	Bachelor degree in Chemistry or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, an applicant MUST have studied Chemistry at Undergraduate Level. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Chemistry with an average of "B" or a	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months			

minimum GPA of 3.0.

	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro									
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration			
5.	Master of Philosophy	SUMA05	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months			
6.	Master of Science in Agricultural Economics	SUMA07	Bachelor degree in Agricultural Economics, Agribusiness, Agricultural and Natural Resource Economics or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months			
7.	Master of Science in Agricultural and Applied Economics	SUMA08	Bachelor degree in Agricultural and Applied Economics, Agribusiness, Agricultural and Natural Resource Economics or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months			
8.	Master of Science in Anatomy	SUMA10	Bachelor of Veterinary Medicine, Doctor of Medicine, Dental Surgery or Animal Anatomy with an average of "B" or a	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months			

	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro								
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration		
			minimum GPA of 2.7.						
9.	Master of Science in Applied Microbiology	SUMA11	Bachelor degree in Biological Sciences, Veterinary, Medical, Dental, Nursing Microbiology, Biotechnology, Biology, Pharmacy or Health Sciences or Biomedical related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months		
10.	Master of Science in Applied Toxicology	SUMA12	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months		
11.	Master of Science in Public Health and Food Safety	SUMA18	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Environmental Health, Laboratory Technology, Doctor of Dental Surgery, Bachelor of Pharmacy, Demography, Biology, Nutrition, Food Science or any other health related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months		

	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro									
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration			
12.	Master of Sciences in Crop Science	SUMA24	Bachelor Science in Horticulture, Agriculture General, Agronomy or any other related filed with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months			
13.	Master of Science in Forest Engineering	SUMA28	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months			
14.	Master of Sciences in Irrigation Engineering and Management	SUMA31	Bachelor of Science or Advanced Diploma in Agricultural Engineering, Agronomy, Bioprocess and Post-Harvest Engineering, Water Resources Engineering, Civil Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months			
15.	Master of Sciences in Land Use Planning and Management	SUMA32	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months			

	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro									
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration			
16.	Master of Science in Biochemistry	SUMA38	Bachelor of Biochemistry, Veterinary Medicine, Doctor of Medicine, Dental Surgery, Pharmacy, Radio Therapy Technology, Medical Laboratory Sciences, Molecular biology, Chemistry, Biology or Zoology, Biotechnology or Microbiology with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face-to- face	Full time	15	24 Months			
17.	Master of Arts in Project Management and Evaluation	SUMA39	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS any Postgraduate Diploma.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months			
18.	Master of Science in Public Health Pest Management	SUMA40	Bachelor degree of Veterinary Medicine, Doctor of Medicine, Dentistry, Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Pharmacy, Public Health, Biotechnology and Laboratory	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months			

	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro									
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration			
			Sciences, Medical Laboratory Science, Wildlife Management, Animal Science, Zoology or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.							
19.	Master of Arts in Development Planning and Policy Analysis	SUMA41	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months			
20.	Master of Science in Seed Technology and Business	SUMA42	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months			
21.	Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction	SUMA43	Bachelor degree in Education or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced or Postgraduate Diplomas in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months			

	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro										
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration				
22.	Master of Science in Environmental Sciences, Management and Technology	SUMA44	Bachelor degree in Physical or Environmental Sciences, Environmental Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diplomas in Physical or Environmental Sciences, Environmental Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months				
23.	Master of Science in Hydrogeology and Water Resource Management	SUMA45	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Geology, Hydrogeology, Geography Civil Engineering, Water Resources Engineering, Agricultural Engineering, Environmental Engineering or Environmental Sciences with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months				
24.	Master of Science in Agroforestry	SUMA46	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months				

	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro									
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration			
25.	Master of Science in Horticulture	SUMA47	Bachelor of Science or Advanced Diploma in Horticulture with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months			
26.	Master of Science in Animal Reproduction and Biotechnology	SUMA48	Bachelor degree of Veterinary Medicine, Veterinary Science, Bachelor of Science in Wildlife, Animal Science, Biological Sciences or Zoology with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in Physiology, Biotechnology, Biology or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months			
27.	Master of Science with Education	SUMA49	Bachelor degree in Science (Education) or Education (Science) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months			
28.	Master of Crop Protection	SUMA50	Bachelor degree in Horticulture, Agriculture General, Agronomy or related	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months			

Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro

		1		T	1	T	·
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			filed with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
29.	Master of Arts in Rural Development	SUMA51	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	75	24 months
30.	Master of Business Administration [Agribusiness]	SUMA52	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 .	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months
31.	Master of Preventive Veterinary Medicine	SUMA53	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Veterinary Medicine or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	5	12 months
32.	Master of Science in Agricultural and Extension	SUMA54	Bachelor degree in Agriculture or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
33.	Master of Science in Aquaculture	SUMA55	Bachelor of Science in Aquaculture, Natural Science or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro									
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration			
34.	Master of Science in Epidemiology	SUMA56	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months			
35.	Master of Science in Molecular Biology and Biotechnology	SUMA57	Bachelor degree in Molecular Biology and Biotechnology or Biological Sciences or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months			
36.	Master of Science in One Health Molecular Biology	SUMA58	Bachelor degree in Molecular Biology and Biotechnology, Biological Sciences or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months			
37.	Master of Science in Parasitology	SUMA58	Bachelor degree in Zoology or Biology with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS Credit in Parasitology at Undergraduate Level.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months			
38.	Master of Science in Veterinary Surgery	SUMA59	Bachelor degree in Veterinary Medicine or Veterinary Science with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months			

	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro										
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration				
39.	Master of Science in Health of Aquatic Animal Resources	SUMA60	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma of Veterinary Medicine, Aquaculture, Environmental Science and Management, Zoology or Fisheries with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months				
40.	Master of Science in Food Quality and Safety Assurance	SUMA61	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months				
41.	Master of Science in Food Science	SUMA62	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months				
42.	Master of Science in Human Nutrition	SUMA63	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months				
43.	Master of Science in Soil Science and	SUMA64	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months				

Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA), Morogoro

		•		•			
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Land Management						
44.	Master of Science in Ecosystems Science and Management	SUMA65	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
45.	Master of Science in Environmental and Natural Resources Economics	SUMA66	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months
46.	Master of Science in Forest Resources Assessment and Management	SUMA67	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
47.	Masters of Science in Forestry	SUMA68	Bachelor degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
48.	Master of Science in Management of	SUMA69	Bachelor of Science or Advanced Diploma in Agricultural Engineering, Bioprocess and Post-Harvest Engineering, Food Science	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months

		So	koine University of Agriculture (SUA), Moro	ogoro			
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Natural Resources and Sustainable Agriculture		and Technology with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
49.	Master of Science in Tropical Animal Production	SUMA70	Bachelor degree in Veterinary Science, Agriculture Science or Biological Science (Animal Production and Veterinary Courses) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
50.	Master of Science in Wildlife Management and Conservation	SUMA70	Bachelor degree in Wildlife Management, Forestry, Animal Science, Agriculture General, Zoology, Biology, Wildlife Ecology or Range Management with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Bachelor degree of Veterinary Medicine or related field PLUS FIVE B grades of relevant subjects at Undergraduate Level with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

		Sol	koine University of Agriculture (SUA), Moro	ogoro			
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
51.	Master of Science in Post Harvest Technology and Management	SUMA72	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Agricultural Engineering, Bioprocess and Post-Harvest Engineering, Food Science and Technology with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months
52.	Master of Science in Agricultural Statistics	SUMA73	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Agriculture or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
53.	Doctor of Philosophy in Animal Science	SUPH04	Master degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months
54.	Doctor of Philosophy in Rural Development	SUPH05	Master degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	48 months

		Sol	koine University of Agriculture (SUA), Moro	ogoro			
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
55.	Doctor of Philosophy in Agricultural Education and Extension	SUPH08	Master degree in Agricultural Education and Extension, Community Development, Rural Development, Rural Extension Studies, Rural Economy or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	6	48 months
56.	Doctor of Philosophy in Agricultural Engineering	SUPH09	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	48 months
57.	Doctor of Philosophy in Crop Science	SUPH10	Master of Science in Horticulture, Agriculture General, Agronomy or any other related filed with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	48 months
58.	Doctor of Philosophy in	SUPH11	Master degree in Development Planning, Development Studies, Rural Development, Project Planning or any other related field	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months

		So	koine University of Agriculture (SUA), Moro	ogoro			
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Policy Planning and Management		with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
59.	Doctor of Philosophy in Veterinary Medicine	SUPH12	Master degree or Advanced Diploma in Veterinary Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
60.	Doctor of Philosophy in Agricultural and Rural Innovations	SUPH13	Master degree in Agricultural Education and Extension, Community Development, Rural Development, Rural Extension Studies, Rural Economy or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	6	48 months
61.	Doctor of Philosophy Agribusiness	SUPH14	Master degree in Agricultural Economics, Agribusiness, Agricultural and Natural Resource Economics or any other related field with an average of "B" OR a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	48 months

Postgraduate Admission Guidebook for 2021/2022 Academic Year

		So	koine University of Agriculture (SUA), Moro	ogoro			
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
62.	Doctor of Philosophy in Forest Sciences	SUPH15	Master degree in Forest Sciences or Natural Resource related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	48 months
63.	Doctor of Philosophy in Soil and Water Management	SUPH16	Master degree in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months
64.	Doctor of Philosophy in Agro- Ecology	SUPH17	Master degree in Agriculture, Livestock Sciences, Crop and Soil Sciences, Agronomy, Ecology, Forestry and Agroforestry, Agricultural and Natural Resource Economics or relevant social sciences field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	5	48 months

St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Arusha Centre

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
1.	Master of Arts in Education Management	SAAM01	Bachelor degree in Education majoring in Arts, Business, Philosophy, Adult Education, Early Childhood Education, Education Psychology or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8; A candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a 5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months

St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Dar es Salaam Centre

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
1.	Master of Arts in Mass Communication	SADM01	Bachelor degree in Journalism and Mass Communication or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8; A candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a 5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Journalism and Mass Communication with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in Journalism and Mass Communication with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
2.	Master of Business Administration	SADM02	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8; A candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a 5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months

St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Dar es Salaam Centre

C /NI	Drogramma	Code	Admission Doguinoments	Mode of	4)		4)
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			a minimum GPA of 3.0 . OR Professional Qualification such as CPA (T), CSP (T), NBAA or ACCA.				
3.	Master of Education Management and Planning	SADM03	Bachelor degree in Education or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8, a candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a 5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
4.	Doctor of Philosophy in Mass Communication	SADPH01	Master degree in Journalism and Mass Communication or any other related field with an average of "B" or minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months

St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Mwanza

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Accountancy and Finance	SAP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Accountancy and Finance or any other related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	12 months
2.	Master of Arts in Linguistics	SAMA05	Bachelor degree in Education (Languages) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8, a candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a 5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education (Languages) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in Education (Languages) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months
3.	Master of Business Administration	SAMA06	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8, a candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a 5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any field	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months

St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Mwanza

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Qualification such as CPA (T), CSP (T), NBAA or ACCA.				
4.	Master of Education Management and Planning	SAMA07	Bachelor degree in Education or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8, a candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a 5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
5.	Masters of Law	SAMA08	Bachelor degree in Law with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8, a candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months

St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Mwanza

	T	T			1	T	
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Law with an average of " B " or a minimum GPA of 3.0 . OR Advanced Diploma in Law with an average of " B " or a minimum GPA of 3.0 .				
6.	Master of Arts in Mass Communication	SAMA09	Bachelor degree in Journalism and Mass Communication or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8, a candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a 5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Journalism and Mass Communication with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma Journalism and Mass Communication with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months

St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Mwanza

				T			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
7.	Master of Higher Education Management and Development	SAMA10	Bachelor degree in Education or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8, a candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a 5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education or other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma Education or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.		Full time	40	24 months
8.	Master of Arts in Economics	SAMA011	Bachelor degree in Economics or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.8, a candidate with GPA of 2.7 MUST have a 5-years of working experience. OR Postgraduate Diploma in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Diploma in		Full time	50	24 months

St. Augustine University of Tanzania (SAUT), Mwanza

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
			Economics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0 .				
9.	Doctor of Philosophy in Mass Communication	SAPH01	Master degree in Journalism and Mass Communication or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	40	36 months
10.	Doctor of Philosophy of Law	SAPH02	Master degree in Law or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	40	36 months

St. John's University of Tanzania (SJUT), Dodoma

					ı	1	
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Master of Arts in Community Development	SJM01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Community Development, Sociology, Education, Environmental Studies, Health System Management or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	30	18 months
2.	Master of Arts in Education	SJM02	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Education or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Bachelor degree in Education or related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS Postgraduate Diploma in any relevant field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	30	18 months

Postgraduate Admission Guidebook for 2021/2022 Academic Year

St. John's University of Tanzania (SJUT), Dodoma Programme Code **Admission Requirements** Mode of Programme Programme Admission Capacity Duration **Delivery** Type SIM03 Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Public Full Master of 50 24 months Face to Administration, General Management, Business **Business** face time

Administration, Human Resources Management

or other related field with an average of "B" or a

minimum GPA of 2.7.

Administration

Postgraduate Admission Guidebook for 2021/2022 Academic Year

	St. Joseph University in Tanzania (SJUIT), Dar es Salaam											
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration					
1.	Master of Business Administration	JDM01	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Part Time	60	24 months					

		1		1			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
1.	Master of Science in Climate Change and Natural Resources Management	SZM01	Bachelor degree in Chemistry, Biology, Geography, Environmental Studies, Wildlife Management, Energy Resources, Geology, Water Resources Engineering, Forestry, Environmental Management, Natural Resource Management, or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
2.	Master of Science in Chemistry	SZM05	Bachelor degree in Chemistry and Science with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, an applicant MUST have studied Chemistry at the Undergraduate Level. OR Postgraduate Diploma from any Science field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
3.	Master of Science in Environmental Science	SZM06	Bachelor degree in Physical or Environmental Sciences, Environmental Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diplomas in Physical or Environmental Sciences, Environmental Engineering or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
4.	Master of Education in Teaching Kiswahili to Speakers of other Languages	SZM07	Bachelor degree in Kiswahili (Education) or Education (Kiswahili) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Education.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months

C (N	n.	0 1	A1	34 1 C	4		
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
5.	Master of Science in Information Technology	SZM08	Bachelor degree in Computer Science, Information Technology or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Information Technology or related field.	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months
6.	Shahada ya Umahiri wa Kiswahili	SZM09	Shahada ya Awali katika Lugha yenye ufaulu wa wastani wa "B" AU WAKIA 3.0 kutoka katika chuo kinachotambulika.	Uso kwa uso	Muda wote	20	Miezi 18
7.	Master of Education in Language Education	SZM10	Bachelor degree in Languages (Education) or Education (Languages) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	16	18 Months

Postgraduate Admission Guidebook for 2021/2022 Academic Year

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration (YRS)
8.	Master of Education in Youth, Gender and Development	SZM11	Bachelor degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Education.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
9.	Doctor in Philosophy in Kiswahili	SZPH01	Shahada ya Uzamili katika Kiswahili au Shahada linganifu yenye WAKIA (Wastani wa Kiwango cha Alama) ya kuanzia 3.0 kwa ujumla	Uso kwa uso	Muda wote	20	Miezi 48

Tumaini University Dar es Salaam College (TUDARCo), Dar es Salaam

0 /27		0.1	A.1	77 1 6			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programm Duration
1.	Master of Arts in Information Studies	TDM01	Bachelor degree in Library and Information Studies, Records and Archives Management, Information and Communication Technologies, Information Systems Management, Mass Communication, Education programme or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Library and Information Studies, Records and Archives Management, Information and Communication Technologies with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Blended	Full time	50	18 months
2.	Master of Business Administration	TDM02	Bachelor Degree or an equivalent in any relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in related field with at least a GPA of 4.0. Candidates who hold an unclassified degree [e.g. Medical Degree (MD)] should have at least a "B" grade average in the subject of specialization.		Full time	50	18 months

Tumaini University Makumira (TUMA), Arusha

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education	MKP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Evening	30	12 months
2.	Master of Laws in International Law with International Relations	MKM01	Bachelor degree in Law or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Evening	30	24 months
3.	Master of Arts in Kiswahili	MKM02	Bachelor degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Evening	30	24 months
4.	Master of Education in Educational Management	MKM03	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Face to face	Evening	50	24 months

Postgraduate Admission Guidebook for 2021/2022 Academic Year

Tumaini University Makumira (TUMA), Arusha

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
5.	Master of Theology	MKM04	Bachelor degree of Theology and at least one Biblical language with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Theology or Religious Studies with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
6.	Doctor of Philosophy in Theology	МКРН01	Master degree in Theology Licentiate, Scripture Licentiate, Theology, Theological Studies, Religious Studies (Christianity), Religious Studies with Education or Divinity with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	48 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of	e	c	e
	11 og. ummo	Gode	namioson nequirement	Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Postgraduate Diploma	UDP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced	Face to	Online	20	12
	in Engineering		Diploma in any field with an average	face			months
2.	Management	HDD03	of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	F	Farania	20	12
۷.	Postgraduate Diploma	UDP02	Bachelor degree or Advanced	Face to	Evening	20	12
	in Engineering Management		Diploma in field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	face			months
3.		UDP03		Face to	Full time	20	12
٥.	Postgraduate Diploma in Mass	UDP03	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average		run ume	20	months
	Communication		of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	face			monus
4.	Postgraduate Diploma	UDP04	Bachelor degree or Advanced	Face to	Evening	20	12
	in Civil Engineering		Diploma in any field with an average	face	_		months
	[Structures]		of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.				
5.	Postgraduate Diploma	UDP05	Bachelor degree or Advanced	Face to	Evening	20	12
	in Civil Engineering		Diploma in any field with an average	face			months
	[Transportation]		of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.				
6.	Postgraduate Diploma	UDP06	Bachelor degree or Advanced	Face to	Full time	120	12
	in Education		Diploma in any field with an average	face			months
			of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.				

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
					Prog _i T	Adm Cap	Prog _i Dur
7.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education	UDP07	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Non-Education field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	On line	120	12 months
8.	Postgraduate Diploma in Electrical Power Engineering	UDP08	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Science related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Evening	20	12 months
9.	Postgraduate Diploma in Electronics Engineering and Information Technology	UDP09	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma (NTA Level 7) in Science relevant field with an average of "C" in the proposed subject of study or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Evening	20	12 months
10.	Postgraduate Diploma in Mechanical Engineering	UDP10	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Science related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	12 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of	Ð	_	e l
311	Frogramme	Code	Admission Requirements	Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
11.	Postgraduate Diploma in Electronics Engineering and Information Technology	UDP12	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Science related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Online	20	12 months
12.	Postgraduate Diploma in Entrepreneurship and Enterprise Development	UDP13	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	12 months
13.	Postgraduate Diploma in Meteorology	UDP14	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Science related field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	40	12 months
14.	Master in Engineering Management (Project Management)	UDMA01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Transport and Logistics Management, Architecture, Town Planning, Land Surveying, Quantity Surveying, Information Technology, Computer Studies, Electronic	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	mme	sion sity	mme ion
					Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Science, Statistics or any other Science related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
15.	Master of Arts in Applied Social Psychology	UDMA03	Bachelor degree in Psychology, Guidance and Counselling, Sociology, Social Work or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months
16.	Master of Arts in Demography	UDMA05	Bachelor degree in Geography, Development Planning, Population Studies or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	30	18 months
17.	Master of Arts in Development Studies [By Thesis]	UDMA08	Bachelor degree in Development Studies or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

	ı			_			T
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
18.	Master of Arts in Economics [By Thesis]	UDMA10	Bachelor degree in Economics or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	5	24 months
19.	Master of Arts in Education [By Thesis]	UDMA12	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to Face	Full time	20	24 months
20.	Master of Arts in History	UDMA18	Bachelor degree in History or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
21.	Master of Arts in History [By Thesis]	UDMA19	Bachelor degree in History or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
22.	Master of Arts in Information Studies [By Thesis]	UDMA21	Bachelor degree in Information Studies or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
23.	Master of Arts in Kiswahili [By Thesis]	UDMA23	Bachelor degree in Kiswahili related Studies with an average of "B+" or a	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

	ı					ı	
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			minimum GPA of 3.5.				
24.	Master of Arts in Literature [By Thesis]	UDMA26	Bachelor degree in Languages related Studies with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
25.	Master of Arts in Mass Communication	UDMA27	Bachelor degree in Journalism and Mass Communication or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face-to- face	Full time	25	18 months
26.	Master of Arts in Mass Communication [By Thesis]	UDMA28	Bachelor degree in Journalism and Mass Communication or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face-to- face	Full time	5	18 months
27.	Master of Arts in Project Planning and Management	UDMA31	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Economics or Development related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA or CSP.	Face to face	Evening	50	18 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
28.	Master of Arts in Statistics	UDMA36	Bachelor degree in Mathematics or Statistics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months
29.	Master of Arts in Theater Arts [By Thesis]	UDMA39	Bachelor degree in in Theatre, Fine and Performing Arts or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Blended	Full time	10	24 months
30.	Master of Education in Language Education	UDMA41	Bachelor degree in Languages (Education) or Education (Languages) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
31.	Master of Education in Science Education	UDMA43	Bachelor degree in Science (Education) or Education (Science) with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months

				l	I		1
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
32.	Master of Finance and Accounting in Oil and Gas	UDMA46	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Accounting and Finance, Business Administration, Banking or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Executive	50	21 months
33.	Master of Integrated Sanitation Management	UDMA47	Bachelor degree in Environmental Science, Engineering, Technology, Water Resources Engineering, and integrated sanitation management or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
34.	Master of Integrated Water Resource Management	UDMA48	Bachelor degree in Water Resources Engineering, Irrigation Engineering, Geology, Hydrogeology, Environmental Science, Environmental Engineering, Geography, Civil Engineering,	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Sanitation Engineering, Mining Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
35.	Master of Laws [By Thesis]	UDMA60	Bachelor degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
36.	Master of Science in Power Systems and High Voltages	UDMA63	Bachelor degree in Electrical Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months
37.	Master of Science Degree in Climate Change and Sustainable Development	UDMA64	Bachelor degree in Geography, Environmental Studies, Wildlife Management, Energy Resources, Geology, Water Resources Engineering, Forestry, Environmental Management, Natural Resource Management, or any other related field with an average of "B+"	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months

		1			T		
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			or a minimum GPA of 3.5.				
38.	Master of Science in Electrical Engineering [By Thesis]	UDMA65	Bachelor degree in Electrical Engineering or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months
39.	Master of Science in Molecular Biology and Biotechnology [By Thesis]	UDMA66	Bachelor degree in Molecular Biology and Biotechnology, Biological Sciences or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
40.	Master of Science in Agricultural Economics and Business [By Thesis]	UDMA67	Bachelor degree in Agricultural Economics, Agribusiness, Agricultural and Natural Resource Economics or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.		Full time	15	24 months
41.	Master of Science in Agricultural	UDMA68	Bachelor of Science or Advanced Diploma in Agricultural Engineering,	Face to	Full time	10	24

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Engineering [By Thesis]		Agronomy, Bioprocess and Post- Harvest Engineering, Water Resources Engineering, Civil Engineering or any other related field with an average "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	face			months
42.	Master of Science in Applied Microbiology [By Thesis]	UDMA69	Bachelor degree in Microbiology, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Biology, Zoology, Doctor of Medicine or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. PLUS, a Certificate of completion of internship.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
43.	Master of Science in Aquatic Sciences [By Thesis]	UDMA72	Bachelor degree in Aquatic Sciences, Marine Sciences, Aquaculture, Fisheries, or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
44.	Master of Science in Beekeeping Science and Technology [By Thesis]	UDMA73	Bachelor of Science in Bee Keeping Science and Technology, Bee Resources Management or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
45.	Master of Science in Biotechnology	UDMA76	Bachelor degree in Food Science and Biotechnology, Food Biotechnology or Engineering, Industrial Biotechnology, Postharvest Technology/ Engineering, or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	35	24 months
46.	Master of Science in Chemical Engineering	UDMA77	Bachelor degree in Chemical Processing Engineering OR any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	35	24 months
47.	Master of Science in Chemical Engineering [By Thesis]	UDMA78	Bachelor degree in Chemical Processing Engineering OR any other related field with an average of	Face to face	Full time	35	24 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			"B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
48.	Master of Science in Communications and Network Engineering	UDMA80	Bachelor degree in Telecommunication Engineering, Computer Science, Electronics Engineering, Computer Networks, Computer Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Evening	20	24 months
49.	Master of Science in Communications and Network Engineering [By Thesis]	UDMA81	Bachelor degree in Telecommunication Engineering, Computer Science, Electronics Engineering, Computer Networks, Computer Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
50.	Master of Science in Computer Science	UDMA82	Bachelor degree in Computer Science, Electronics Engineering, Computer Networks, Computer	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months

an i	T ==						4)
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Engineering, Information Communication Technology or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A Postgraduate Diploma in a relevant field (same or similar discipline) from a recognized institution certified by TCU with at least an upper second class award (GPA of at least 3.5 out of 5) AND an Advanced Diploma in relevant field with at least lower second class award OR undergraduate degree with at least a pass in related field.				
51.	Master of Science in Construction Management	UDMA83	Bachelor degree in Civil Engineering, Structural Engineering, Architecture or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

_	ı				-		-
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
52.	Master of Science in Electronics Engineering and Information Technology	UDMA85	Bachelor degree in Electronics Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Evening	20	24 months
53.	Master of Science in Energy Engineering	UDMA86	Bachelors of Science in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine Engineering, or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Blended	Full time	20	24 months
54.	Master of Science in Food Science and Technology [By Thesis]	UDMA88	Bachelor degree in Food Science and Technology or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of	1 6	u ,	1 e
			-	Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
55.	Master of Science in Geographical Information Systems	UDMA89	Bachelor degree in Computer Science, Geography, Geology, Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Evening	30	18 months
56.	Master of Science in Geology	UDMA90	Bachelor degree in Geology or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	30	18 months
57.	Master of Science in Geology [By Thesis]	UDMA91	Bachelor degree in Geology or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
58.	Master of Science in Health Informatics	UDMA92	Bachelor degree in Information Systems; Information Technology; Information Technology Security, Informatics; Software Engineering; Computer Science; Computer Engineering or other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR, Bachelor	Face to face	Evening	30	24 months

	T =		T		4.		
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
				Delivery	gram Type	dmissio) Capacity	rogramm Duration
					ogr Ty	lm) ap	ogr ur:
					Pro	Ad C	Pro D
			degree in health management,				
			medicine, nursing, pharmacy or				
			related fields with an average of "B"				
			or a minimum GPA of 2.7 OR A				
			Postgraduate Diploma in IT or				
			Health related fields from a				
			recognized institution certified by				
			TCU with at least an upper second				
			class award (GPA of at least 3.5 out				
			of 5) AND an Advanced Diploma in				
			IT or Health related fields with at				
			least lower second class award OR				
			undergraduate degree with at least a				
			pass in related field.				
59.	Master of Science in	UDMA93	Bachelor degree Civil Engineering or	Face to	Full time	10	18
	Highway Engineering		any related field with an average of	face			months
			"B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7				
60.	Master of Science in	UDMA94	Bachelor degree in Information	Face to	Full time	30	18
	Information Systems		Systems; Information Technology;	face			months

		T					
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of	Programme Type	on y	Programme Duration
				Delivery	m e	Admission Capacity	rogramm Duration
					gram Type	nis oac	ra 'at
					08 T	dn Zaj	og m(
					Pr	A ₍	Pr L
	Management		Information Technology Security,				
			Informatics; Software Engineering;				
			Computer Science; Computer				
			Engineering or other related field				
			with an average of "B" or a				
			minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A				
			Postgraduate Diploma in a relevant				
			field (same or similar discipline)				
			from a recognized institution				
			certified by TCU with at least an				
			upper second class award (GPA of at				
			least 3.5 out of 5) AND an Advanced				
			Diploma in relevant field with at				
			least lower second class award OR				
			undergraduate degree with at least a				
			pass in related field.				
61.	Master of Science in	UDMA95	Bachelor degree in Information	Face to	Full time	10	18
01.	Information Systems	ODMAJS	Systems; Information Technology;	face to	i un unie	10	months
	_		1 -	lace			1110111115
	Management [By		Information Technology Security,				

	I				-		-
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Thesis]		Informatics; Software Engineering; Computer Science; Computer Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR A Postgraduate Diploma in a relevant field (same or similar discipline) from a recognized institution certified by TCU with at least an upper second class award (GPA of at least 3.5 out of 5) AND an Advanced Diploma in relevant field with at least lower second class award OR undergraduate degree with at least a pass in related field.				
62.	Master of Science in Integrated Environmental Management	UDMA96	Bachelor degree in any Engineering, Science or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months

	T _				4.		4
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
63.	Master of Science in International Transport and Logistics	UDMA97	Bachelor degree in Transport and Logistics Management or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in Transport and Logistics Management or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS Postgraduate Diploma in related field.	Face to face	Evening	20	21 months
64.	Master of Science in Marine Sciences [By Thesis]	UDMA99	Bachelor of Science in Marine Sciences, Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Geology or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
65.	Master of Science in Microbiology [By Thesis]	UDMA102	Bachelor degree in Microbiology, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Biology, Zoology, Doctor of Medicine or any other related field with an	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
					Pro	A¢ C	Pro D
			average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. PLUS, a Certificate of completion of Internship.				
66.	Master of Science in Mining Engineering [By Thesis]	UDMA104	Bachelor Science in Mining Engineering with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Blended	Full time	15	24 months
67.	Master of Science in Molecular Biology	UDMA105	Bachelor degree in Molecular Biology and Biotechnology, Biological Sciences or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months
68.	Master of Science in Natural Resource Assessment and Management	UDMA106	Bachelor degree in Geography, Environmental Studies, Wildlife Management, Energy Resources, Geology, Mining Engineering, Water Resources Engineering, Forestry,	Face to face	Full time	65	18 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of	9		o
SN	Trogramme	Code	Admission Requirements	Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Environmental Management, Rural and Urban Planning, Natural Resource Management or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
69.	Master of Science in Natural Resource Assessment and Management [By Thesis]	UDMA107	Bachelor degree in Geography, Environmental Studies, Wildlife Management, Energy Resources, Geology, Mining Engineering, Water Resources Engineering, Forestry, Environmental Management, Rural and Urban Planning, Natural Resource Management or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months
70.	Master of Science in Oil and Gas Technology	UDMA108	Bachelor degree in Oil and Gas Engineering, Petroleum Geology, Petroleum Engineering, Petroleum Chemistry or any other related field	Face to face	Full time	10	18 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
71.	Master of Science in Petroleum Geology	UDMA109	Bachelor degree in Petroleum Geology or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	30	18 months
72.	Master of Science in Physics [By Thesis]	UDMA111	Bachelor of Science in Physics, Science General (Physics) or Education (Physics) or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
73.	Master of Science in Power Electronics and Electrical Drives	UDMA112	Bachelor degree in Electrical Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
74.	Master of Science in Production Engineering	UDMA113	Bachelor degree in Science related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
75.	Master of Science in Renewable Energy	UDMA114	Bachelors of Science in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
76.	Master of Science in Structural Engineering	UDMA116	Bachelor degree in Civil Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	35	18 months
77.	Master of Science in Telecommunications Engineering	UDMA117	Bachelor degree in Computer Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Telecommunications Engineering, Software Engineering, Computer Science or Electrical	Face to face	Evening	20	24 months

_							-
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Engineering with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any related field with an average of "A" or a minimum GPA of 4.4.				
78.	Master of Science in Telecommunications Engineering [By Thesis]	UDMA118	Bachelor degree in Computer Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Telecommunications Engineering, Software Engineering, Computer Science or Electrical Engineering with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any related field with an average of "A" or a minimum GPA of 4.4.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
79.	Master of Science in Water Resource Engineering	UDMA119	Bachelor degree in Water Resources Engineering, Irrigation Engineering, Geology, Hydrogeology,	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	mme	sion sity	mme ion
					Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Environmental Science, Environmental Engineering, Geography, Civil Engineering, Sanitation Engineering, Mining Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
80.	Master of Science in Water Resource Engineering [By Thesis]	UDMA120	Bachelor degree in Water Resources Engineering, Irrigation Engineering, Geology, Hydrogeology, Environmental Science, Environmental Engineering, Geography, Civil Engineering, Sanitation Engineering, Mining Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
81.	Masters of Science Wildlife Ecology	UDMA122	Bachelor of Science in Wildlife Management, Forestry, Animal	Face to face	Full time	25	24 months

	T =		T		4.	l	4.
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Science, Agriculture General, Zoology, Biology, Wildlife Ecology or Range Management with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Bachelor degree of Veterinary Medicine or related field PLUS FIVE B grades of relevant subjects at Undergraduate Level with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.		[
82.	Master of Engineering Management [Information Communication Technology Management]	UDMA124	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Transport and Logistics Management, Architecture, Town Planning, Land Surveying, Quantity Surveying, Information Technology, Computer Studies, Electronic Science, Statistics or any other Science related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
83.	Master of Arts in	UDMA125	Bachelor degree in Economics or any	Face to	Full time	50	18
	Applied Economics		related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	face			months
84.	Master of Arts in Archaeology	UDMA126	Bachelor degree in History or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Blended	Full time	15	18 months
85.	Master of Arts in	UDMA127	Bachelor degree in Development	Face to	Full time	30	18
	Development		Studies or any related field with an	face			months
	Management		average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
86.	Master of Arts in	UDMA128	Bachelor degree in Development	Face to	Full time	40	18
	Development Studies		Studies or any related field with an	face			months
			average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
87.	Master of Arts in	UDMA129	Bachelor degree in Economics or any	Face to	Full time	50	18
	Economics		related field with an average of "B"	face			months
			or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				

	T _		T				- 1
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
88.	Master of Arts in Education	UDMA130	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time/Eve ning	120	18 months
89.	Master of Arts in Ethics of Governance and Public Service	UDMA131	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	30	18 months
90.	Master of Arts in Fine Art	UDMA132	Bachelor degree in Fine Art, Design or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Blended	Full time	10	18 months
91.	Master of Arts in Gender Studies	UDMA133	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	25	18 months
92.	Master of Arts in Geography and Environmental Management	UDMA134	Bachelor degree in Geography, Environmental Studies, Environmental Engineering, Environmental Management, Rural and Urban Planning, Surveying, Natural Resource Management,	Face to face	Full time	24	18 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	ımme oe	ssion	ımme tion
					Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Disaster Management, Transportation and Transport Planning with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
93.	Master of Arts in Heritage Management	UDMA135	Bachelor degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	15	18 months
94.	Master of Arts in Information Studies	UDMA136	Bachelor degree in Information Studies or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months
95.	Master of Arts in Kiswahili [By Coursework and Dissertation]	UDMA137	Aplicants should have a GPA of 2.7 in their first degree or its equivalent and must have Kiswahili courses in their first degree	Face to face	Full time	80	18 months
96.	Masters of Arts in Linguistics	UDMA138	Bachelor in Linguistics or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	60	18 months

		ı					T
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
97.	Masters of Arts in Literature	UDMA139	Bachelor degree in Literature or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
98.	Master of Arts in Music	UDMA140	Bachelor degree in Music or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	18 months
99.	Master of Arts in Political Science	UDMA141	Bachelor degree in Political Science, International Relations, Public Administration or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
100.	Master of Arts in Public Administration	UDMA142	Bachelor degree in Political Science, Public Administration, Public Administration, Human Resource Management, Public Policy or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	18 months
101.	Master of Arts in Revenue Law and	UDMA143	Bachelor degree in Taxation, Law, Accountancy, Finance, Economics or	Face to face	Full time	150	18 months

		T		T			
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Administration		related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
102.	Master of Arts in Sociology	UDMA144	Bachelor degree in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months
103.	Master of Arts in Strategic and Peace Studies	UDMA145	Bachelor degree in Political Science, Public Administration, Sociology, Economics, Geography, Natural Resource Management, Law, and Business Administration with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months
104.	Master of Arts in Theatre Arts	UDMA146	Bachelor degree in Theatre, Fine and Performing Arts or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	10	18 months
105.	Master of Business Administration	UDMA147	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in any	Face to face	Full time Evening Executive	60	24 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS Postgraduate Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0 OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.				
106.	Master of Education in Physical Education and Sport Sciences	UDMA148	Bachelor degree in Education (Physical Education and Sport Sciences) or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Physical Education and Sport Sciences with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months
107.	Master of Educational Management and Administration	UDMA149	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time and Evening	40	18 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
108.	Master of Entrepreneurship and Enterprise Development	UDMA150	Bachelor degree in Economics, Management, Commerce, Business Administration, Law or Statistics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS Postgraduate Diploma in related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.	Face to face	Executive	50	21 months
109.	Master of Intellectual Property	UDMA151	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months
110.	Master of International Business	UDMA152	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a	Face to face	Full time	60	21 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0 OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.				
111.	Master of International Trade	UDMA153	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS Postgraduate Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.	Face to face	Evening	50	21 months
112.	Master of Laws	UDMA154	Bachelor degree in Law or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Blended	Full time	30	18 months

		1		1			
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
113.	Master of Laws in Corporate and Commercial Law	UDMA155	Bachelor degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	150	18 months
114.	Master of Laws in Intellectual Property Law	UDMA156	Bachelor degree in Law or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months
115.	Master of Laws in Oil and Gas Law	UDMA157	Bachelor degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months
116.	Master of Laws in Procedural Law and International Legal Practice	UDMA158	Bachelor degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months
117.	Master of Laws in Regional Integration and East African Community Law	UDMA159	Bachelor degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months
118.	Master of Laws in Taxation	UDMA160	Bachelor degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B"	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months

				_	-		
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
119.	Master of Public Health	UDMA161	Bachelor degree in Social Science, Biological Science, Environmental Sciences, Medicine, Dental Surgery, Pharmacy or Nursing with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Blended	Full time	130	18 months
120.	Master of Research and	UDMA162	Bachelor degree in any field with an	Face to	Full time	25	24
	Public Policy		average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	face			months
121.	Master of Science in	UDMA163	Bachelor of Science in Botany,	Face to	Full time	45	24
	Applied Botany		Science General (Biology) or Education (Biology) or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	face			months
122.	Master of Science in Applied Zoology	UDMA164	Bachelor of Science in Biology, Zoology, Veterinary Medicine, Animal Science, Biotechnology, Microbiology, Biochemistry or Public	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

- C - Y					4)		
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Health with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
123.	Master of Science Biochemistry	UDMA165	Bachelor of Science in Biochemistry, Chemistry, Biology, Microbiology, Biotechnology, Chemical Engineering, Nutrition Science, Environmental and Health Science, Veterinary Medicine, Nursing, Pharmacy, Animal Science or Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
124.	Master of Science in Biodiversity Conservation	UDMA166	Bachelor of Science in Biology or related disciplines such as Forestry, Veterinary Science, Agriculture and Wildlife with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 OR Applicants with a Bachelor degree in Geography, Environmental Engineering and other related fields	Face to face	Full time	17	24 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of	ne	u /	ne
				Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			MUST have passed Biology in their high school training with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
125	Master of Science in Chemistry	UDMA167	Bachelor degree in Science discipline with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, an applicant MUST have studied Chemistry at the undergraduate level. OR Postgraduate Diploma from any Science field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
126.	Master of Science in Data Science	UDMA168	Bachelor degree in Computer Science, Computer Engineering, Statistics, Mathematics or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in Computer Science, Computer Engineering, Statistics, Mathematics or any other	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months

	T =	T	T	I	<u>.</u>		
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS Postgraduate Diploma in related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.				
127.	Master of Science in Marine Sciences	UDMA169	Bachelor of Science in Marine Sciences, Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Geology or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	28	24 months
128.	Master of Science in Mathematical Modelling	UDMA170	Bachelor of Science in Mathematics, Science General (Mathematics) or Education (Mathematics) or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
129.	Master of Science in Mathematics	UDMA171	Bachelor of Science in Mathematics, Science General (Mathematics) or Education (Mathematics) or any other related field with an average of	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

				ı		ı	
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			"B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
130.	Master of Science Mining Engineering (Mineral Economics)	UDMA172	Bachelor Science in Mining Engineering with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Blended	Full time	15	18 months
131.	Master of Science in Physics	UDMA173	Bachelor of Science in Physics, Science General (Physics) or Education (Physics) or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
132.	Master of Science in Statistics	UDMA174	Bachelor degree in Statistics or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	43	18 months
133.	Master of Science in Computer and Information Technology Systems	UDMA175	Bachelor degree in Computer and Information Technology Systems Engineering, Electrical Engineering or any Information Communication	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months

CNI				34 3 6	4)		4)
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Engineering		Technology related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Electrical Engineering or Information Communication Technology related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.				
134.	Master of Science in Applied Science of Materials	UDMA176	Bachelor degree in Science field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, an applicant MUST have studied Chemistry at the Undergraduate Level. OR Postgraduate Diploma from any Science field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
135.	Master of Science in Petroleum Engineering	UDMA177	Bachelor Science in Petroleum Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Metallurgy and Mineral Processing Engineering, Chemical &	Blended	Full time	15	18 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Process Engineering, or Mining Engineering with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.				
136.	Master of Science in Integrated Food Security	UDMA178	Bachelor of Science in Economics and Business, Natural Resources Management, Food Science and Technology, Food and Biochemical Engineering, Chemical and Process Engineering, Aquatic Sciences and Fisheries Technology, Crop Science and Beekeeping, Biotechnological Sciences, Botany, Zoology, Conservation Biology, Forestry, Environmental Sciences, Wildlife Management or Agriculture with an	Blended	Full time	25	24 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
137.	Master of Arts in Project Planning and Management [Coursework and Dissertation]	UDMA179	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Economics or Development related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or PSPTB.	Face to face	Evening	30	18 months
138.	Doctor of Philosophy in Agricultural Economics and Business [By Thesis]	UDPH01	Master degree in Agricultural Economics, Agribusiness, Agricultural and Natural Resource Economics or related with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
139.	Doctor of Philosophy in Agricultural Engineering [By	UDPH02	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Thesis]		GPA of 3.0.				
140.	Doctor of Philosophy in Food Science and Technology [By Thesis]	UDPH03	Master degree in Food Science and Technology or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.		Full time	10	36 months
141.	Doctor of Philosophy in Journalism and Mass Communication [By Thesis]	UDPH04	Master degree in Journalism and Mass Communication or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months
142.	Doctor of Philosophy in Applied Zoology [By Thesis]	UDPH06	Master of Science in Biology, Zoology, Veterinary Medicine, Animal Science, Biotechnology, Microbiology, Biochemistry or Public Health.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
143.	Doctor of Philosophy in Aquatic Sciences [By Thesis]	UDPH07	Master degree in Aquatic Sciences, Marine Sciences, Aquaculture, Fisheries or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months

		1					
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
144.	Doctor of Philosophy in Archaeology [By Thesis]	UDPH08	Master degree in Archaeology, History or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
145.	Doctor of Philosophy in Biotechnology [By Thesis]	UDPH09	Master degree in Food Science and Biotechnology, Food Biotechnology or Engineering, Industrial Biotechnology, Postharvest Technology/ Engineering, or any other related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
146.	Doctor of Philosophy in Botany [By Thesis]	UDPH10	Master of Science in Botany, Science General (Biology) or Education (Biology) or any other related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
147.	Doctor of Philosophy in Business Administration [By Thesis]	UDPH11	Master degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
148.	Doctor of Philosophy in Chemical Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH12	Master degree in Chemical Processing Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
149.	Doctor of Philosophy in Chemistry [By Thesis]	UDPH13	Master degree in Chemistry or Science related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
150.	Doctor of Philosophy in Civil Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH14	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
151.	Doctor of Philosophy in Climate Change and Sustainable Development [By Thesis]	UDPH15	Master degree in Geography, Environmental Studies, Wildlife Management, Energy Resources, Geology, Water Resources Engineering, Forestry, Environmental Management, Natural Resource Management, or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
152.	Doctor of Philosophy in Communications and Network Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH16	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
153.	Doctor of Philosophy in Computer and Information Technology Systems Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH18	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
154.	Doctor of Philosophy in Computer Science [By Thesis]	UDPH19	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
155.	Doctor of Philosophy in Construction Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH20	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
156.	Doctor of Philosophy in Demography [By Thesis]	UDPH21	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
157.	Doctor of Philosophy in Development Studies [By Thesis]	UDPH22	Master degree in any related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
158.	Doctor of Philosophy in Economics [By Thesis]	UDPH24	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
159.	Doctor of Philosophy in Education [By Thesis]	UDPH26	Master degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. In addition, an applicant MUST have an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 in Bachelor's degree.	Face to face	Full time/Part time	40	36 months
160.	Doctor of Philosophy in Electrical Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH27	Master degree in Electrical Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
161.	Electronics Engineering and Information Technology [By Thesis]	UDPH28	of 2.7. Master degree in Electronics Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
162.	Doctor of Philosophy in Energy Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH29	Master degree in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0 OR Postgraduate Diploma in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine Engineering, or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
163.	Doctor of Philosophy in	UDPH30	Master degree in any related field	Face to	Full time	10	36 <u>D</u> Q
100.	Engineering Management [By Thesis]	0211130	with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	face	Tun emic	10	months
164.	Doctor of Philosophy in Engineering Materials [By Thesis]	UDPH31	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
165.	Doctor of Philosophy in Environmental Sciences	UDPH32	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	48 months
166.	Doctor of Philosophy in Environmental Sciences [By Thesis]	UDPH33	Master degree in any related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
167.	Doctor of Philosophy in Geography	UDPH34	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Blended	Full time	10	48 months

		1		ı			
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
168.	Doctor of Philosophy in Geography [By Thesis]	UDPH35	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
169.	Geology [By Thesis]	UDPH36	Master degree in Geology or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
170.	Doctor of Philosophy in Geotechnical Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH37	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
171.	Doctor of Philosophy in Heritage Management [By Thesis]	UDPH38	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
172.	Highway Engineering	UDPH39	Master degree Civil Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
173.	Doctor of Philosophy in History [By Thesis]	UDPH40	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
174.	Doctor of Philosophy in Information Studies [By Thesis]	UDPH41	GPA of 3.0. Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
175.	Doctor of Philosophy in Information Systems Management	UDPH42	Master degree in Information Systems, Information Technology, Information Technology Security, Informatics, Software Engineering, Computer Science, Computer Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
176.	Doctor of Philosophy in Kiswahili [By Thesis]	UDPH45	Master degree in Kiswahili, Linguistics, Literature, Communication Studies or its equivalent.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
177.	Doctor of Philosophy in Laws [By Thesis]	UDPH46	Master degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			minimum GPA of 3.0.				
178.	Doctor of Philosophy in Linguistics [By Thesis]	UDPH47	Master degree in Languages with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
179.	Doctor of Philosophy in Literature [By Thesis]	UDPH48	Master degree in Literature or Languages with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
180.	Doctor of Philosophy in Mathematics [By Thesis]	UDPH52	Master degree in Mathematics, Statistics or any related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
181.	Doctor of Philosophy in Microbiology [By Thesis]	UDPH53	Master degree in Microbiology, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Biology, Zoology, Doctor of Medicine or any other related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
182.	Doctor of Philosophy in Molecular Biology and Biotechnology [By Thesis]	UDPH54	Master degree in Molecular Biology and Biotechnology, Biological Sciences or any other related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
183.	Doctor of Philosophy in Molecular Biology [By Thesis]	UDPH55	Master degree in Molecular Biology and Biotechnology, Biological Sciences or any other related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
184.	Doctor of Philosophy in Natural Resource Assessment and Management [By Thesis]	UDPH57	Master degree in Geography, Environmental Studies, Wildlife Management, Energy Resources, Geology, Mining Engineering, Water Resources Engineering, Forestry, Environmental Management, Rural and Urban Planning, Natural Resource Management, or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
185.	Doctor of Philosophy in Natural Resources Assessment and Management	UDPH58	Master degree in Geography, Environmental Studies, Wildlife Management, Energy Resources, Geology, Mining Engineering, Water Resources Engineering, Forestry,	Face to face	Full time	20	48 months

			T	· -	4.		4.
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Environmental Management, Rural and Urban Planning, Natural Resource Management, or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
186.	Doctor of Philosophy in Philosophy [By Thesis]	UDPH60	Master degree in Philosophy or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
187.	Doctor of Philosophy in Physics [By Thesis]	UDPH61	Master degree in Physics or any related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
188.	Doctor of Philosophy in Political Science and Public Administration	UDPH63	Master degree in Political Science or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0; and a Minimum GPA of 3.8 of Bachelor Degree in Political Science or any related field.	Face to face	Full time	30	36 months

CN Y				7. 7. 6	4)	1	4)
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
189.	Doctor of Philosophy in Political Science [By Thesis]	UDPH64	Master degree in Political Science or any related field with an average of "A" or a minimum GPA of 4.4, and a Minimum GPA of 3.8 of Bachelor Degree in Political Science or any related field.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months
190.	Doctor of Philosophy in Public Administration [By Thesis]	UDPH66	Master degree in Public Administration or any related field with an average of "A" or a minimum GPA of 4.4, and a Minimum GPA of 3.8 of Bachelor Degree in Political Science, or any related field.	Face to face	Full time	5	36 months
191.	Doctor of Philosophy in Renewable Energy [By Thesis]	UDPH67	Masters of Science in Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Process, Marine Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
192.	Doctor of Philosophy in Sociology [By Thesis]	UDPH68	Master degree in Sociology, Social Work or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Blended	Full time	10	36 months
193.	Doctor of Philosophy in Statistics [By Thesis]	UDPH69	Master degree in Statistics or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Blended	Full time	10	36 months
194.	Doctor of Philosophy in Structural Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH70	Master degree in Civil Engineering or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
195.	Doctor of Philosophy in Telecommunication Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH71	Master degree in Computer Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Telecommunications Engineering, Software Engineering, Computer Science or Electrical Engineering with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
196.	Doctor of Philosophy in Water resource Engineering [By Thesis]	UDPH72	Master degree in Water Resources Engineering, Irrigation Engineering, Geology, Hydrogeology, Environmental Science, Environmental Engineering, Geography, Civil Engineering, Sanitation Engineering, Mining Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
197.	Doctor of Philosophy in Zoology [By Thesis]	UDPH73	Master degree in Zoology or any related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
198.	Doctor of Philosophy in Music	UDPH74	Master degree in Music or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Blended	Full time	10	48 months
199.	Doctor of Philosophy in Hydrology and	UDPH75	Master degree in Hydrology, Civil Engineering, Environmental	Face to face	Full time	15	48 months

CN	Days and an a	Cada	Adminsion Demoinements	Madage	(1)		4)
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	ion ty	Programme Duration
				Denvery	gram Type	iss	ati
					lgo T _y T	Admission Capacity	rogramm Duration
					Pr	A _e	Pr I
	Geochemical Modelling		Engineering, Hydrogeology,				
			Meteorology or Water Resources				
			Engineering or any other related				
			field with an average of "B" or a				
			minimum GPA of 3.0 . In addition, an				
			applicant whom English is not their				
			study Language at Undergraduate				
			Level MUST indicate proof of English				
			Proficiency.				
200.	1 3	UDPH76	Master degree in Food Engineering	Blended	Full time	18	48
	Integrated Food		and Processing, Biotechnological				months
	Security		Sciences, Natural Resources				
			Management, Botany, Zoology,				
			Conservation Biology, Wildlife				
			management, Agriculture, Forestry,				
			and Environmental Sciences and				
			Management or any other related				

University of Dar es Salaam (UDSM), Dar es Salaam

							-
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
201.	Doctor of Philosophy in Computer and Information Technology Systems Engineering	UDPH77	Master degree in Computer and Information Technology Systems Engineering, Electrical Engineering or any Information Communication Technology related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.8.	Face to face	Full time	10	48 months
202.	Doctor of Philosophy in Integrated Sanitation Management [By Thesis]	UDPH78	Master degree in Environmental Science, Engineering, Technology, Water Resources Engineering, and integrated sanitation management or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
203.	Doctor of Philosophy in Kiswahili [By Coursework and	UDPH79	Master degree in Kiswahili, Linguistics, Literature,	Face to face	Full time	10	48 Months

University of Dar es Salaam (UDSM), Dar es Salaam

	T =		T				
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Dissertation]		Communication Studies or its equivalent from a recognized university.				
204	Doctor of Philosophy in Management	UDPH80	Master degree in Business Administration, Accounting, Finance, Marketing, Human Resource, Entrepreneurship, Tourism and Hospitality, Agribusiness, General Management or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	25	48 months
205	Doctor of Philosophy in Applied Marine Sciences (Fisheries and Mariculture)	UDPH81	Master degree in Fisheries, Aquaculture, Biology, Zoology, Environmental Sciences, Chemistry, Food Science and Technology, Bioengineering; Chemical and Processing Engineering, Natural Resource Management or any other	Face to face	Full time	17	48 months

University of Dar es Salaam (UDSM), Dar es Salaam

		I _ •	T				· · ·
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
206.	Doctor of Philosophy in Mathematics by [Coursework and Dissertation]	UDPH82	Master degree in Mathematics or related field.	Face to face	Full time	20	48 months
207.	Taught Doctor of Philosophy in Molecular Biosciences	UDPH83	Master degree in Molecular Biology, Biochemistry, Applied Microbiology, Medicine, Pharmacy, Systems Biology, Computational Biology, Bioinformatics or any other related field.	Face to face	Full time	18	48 months
208.	Doctor of Philosophy in Operations Research	UDPH84	Master degree in Business, Science, Engineering, Management, Architecture, Natural Science, Medicine, Social Sciences, Economics or Statistics or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	48 months

Postgraduate Admission Guidebook for 2021/2022 Academic Year

	University of Dar es Salaam (UDSM), Dar es Salaam									
SN	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration			
209.	Doctor of Philosophy Public Administration [Coursework and Dissertation]	UDPH85	Master degree in Public Administration or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0, and a Minimum GPA of 3.8 of Bachelor Degree in Political Science or any related field.	Blended	Full time	10	36 months			

			University of Dodoma (UDOM), Dodo	oma			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Computer Sciences	DMP02	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	12 months
2.	Postgraduate Diploma in Information System	DMP04	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	12 months
3.	Postgraduate Diploma in Educational Technology	DMP05	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Blended	Full time	100	12 months
4.	Postgraduate Diploma in Information Technology	DMP06	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	12 months
5.	Postgraduate Diploma in Engineering	DMP07	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	12 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Management	DMD00	Deskelen de mes en Adress ed Dioleme	F	Full time	100	12
6.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education	DMP08	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	100	12 months
7.	Master in Public Administration	DMM01	Bachelor degree in Political Science, Public Administration or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS 5-years working experience PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field. OR Advanced Diploma in related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
8.	Master of Arts in Economics	DMM02	Bachelor degree in Economics or any other related field with an average of	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			"B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS 5-years working experience PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field.				
9.	Master of Science in Chemistry	DMM14	Bachelor degree in Chemistry, Pharmacy, Environmental Sciences, Natural Products, Bachelor of Science with Education, Bachelor degree in Education where Chemistry was one of the subject or other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Chemistry or related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
10.	Master of Science	DMM15	Bachelor degree in Information	Face to	Full time	50	18/24

University of Dodoma	(UDOM), Dodoma
-----------------------------	----------------

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	in Information System		System, Computer Science, Information Technology, Business Information Systems, Health Information Systems, ICT Mediated Content Development, Digital Instructional Design and Information Technology, Digital Content and Broadcasting Engineering or any other IT related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Information Systems or any ICT related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	face	and Evening		months
11.	Master of Science	DMM16	Bachelor degree in Computer Science,	Face to	Full time	50	18/24

Programme

in Information Technology

Master of Science

in Mathematics

DMM17

12.

Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Information Technology, Business Information Systems, Health Information Systems, ICT Mediated Content Development, Digital Instructional Design and Information Technology, Digital Content and Broadcasting Engineering or any	face	and Evening		months

Full time

20

24

months

Face to

face

Bachelor degree in Mathematics,

Science General (Mathematics) or

related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the Bachelor degree must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Information Technology or any ICT related field with an average of "B+" or a

minimum GPA of 3.5.

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Education (Mathematics) or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
13.	Master of Science in Nursing Mental Health	DMM19	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Nursing with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of completion of internship.	Face to face	Full time	6	24 months
14.	Master of Science in Physics	DMM21	Bachelor degree in Physics or Education where Physics was one of the subjects or Bachelor of Science with Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
15.	Master of Science in Public Health	DMM22	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Environmental	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Health, Laboratory Technology, Doctor of Dental Surgery, Bachelor of Pharmacy, Demography, Biology, Nutrition, Food Science or any other health related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
16.	Master of Science in Statistics	DMM23	Bachelor degree in Mathematics or Statistics with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	15	24 months
17.	Shahada ya Umahiri ya Sanaa Katika Kiswahili	DMM28	Shahada ya Awali katika Lugha yenye ufaulu wa wastani wa "B" AU WAKIA 3.0 kutoka katika chuo kinachotambulika.	Uso kwa uso	Muda wote	40	Miezi 18
18.	Master of Sciences in Midwifery	DMM25	Bachelor of Science in Nursing or Midwifery with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of completion of Internship.	Face-to- face	Full time	10	24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
19.	Master of Arts in Theatre and Film for Development [By Thesis]	DMM30	Bachelor degree in Theatre and Film, Multimedia Technology, Radio and Television Production or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months
20.	Master of Education	DMM32	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time and Evening	100	18/24 months
21.	Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine	DMM35	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with a minimum of "B" grade or higher in Internal Medicine at undergraduate level with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			year of Internship and registered with the Medical Council of Tanganyika.				
22.	Master of Medicine in Microbiology and Immunology	DMM36	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with a minimum of "B" grade or higher in Microbiology and Immunology at undergraduate level with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of Internship and registered with the Medical Council of Tanganyika also working experience of one year as a Medical Officer.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
23.	Master of Medicine in Obstetrics and Gynaecology	DMM37	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with a minimum of "B" grade or higher in Obstetrics and Gynaecology at undergraduate level with an average	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of Internship and registered with the Medical Council of Tanganyika also working experience of one year as a Medical Officer.				
24.	Master of Medicine in Surgery	DMM40	Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with a minimum of "B" grade or higher in Surgery at undergraduate level with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST have completed one year of internship and registered with the Medical Council of Tanganyika.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
25.	Master of Medicine in Paediatrics and Child Health	DMM41	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with a minimum of "B" grade or higher in	Blended	Full time	10	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			Paediatrics and Child Health at undergraduate level with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST be registered as medical practitioners by the Medical Council of Tanganyika.				
26.	Master of Science in Accounting and Finance	DMM42	Bachelor degree in Accounting, Finance or an equivalent degree with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS 5-years working experience. OR Advanced Diploma in Accounting, Finance or an equivalent degree with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma. OR Professional qualifications such as	Face to face	Full time and Evening	20	18/24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			CPA (T), ACCA, CIMA, or equivalent.				
27.	Master of Science in Nursing Education	DMM48	Bachelor of Science or Advanced Diploma in Nursing Education with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS, a Certificate of completion of Internship.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
28.	Master of Science in Paediatric Nursing	DMM49	Bachelor of Science or Advanced Diploma in Nursing with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 PLUS a Certificate of completion of Internship.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
29.	Master of Science in Petroleum Geosciences	DMM58	Bachelor degree in Geology or related Geosciences programme with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months

			University of Dodoma (UDOM), Dodo	oma			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
30.	Master of Science in Computer Engineering	DMM59	Bachelor degree in Information Technology, Computer Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Telecommunications Engineering, Software Engineering, Computer Networks and Information Security Engineering; Cyber Security and Digital Forensics Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, and any other ICT related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Computer Science, Information Systems, and Information Technology with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time and Evening	20	18/24 months
31.	Master of Science	DMM60	Bachelor degree in Geology or related	Face to	Full time	20	24

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	in Mineral Exploration		Geosciences programme with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in relevant fields with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma.	face			months
32.	Master of Science in Computer Science	DMM61	Bachelor degree in Computer Science, Software Engineering, Computing, Information Systems, Business Information Systems, Information Technology, Engineering, Mathematics, and any other ICT related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Computer Science, Information Systems and Information Technology with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time and Evening	50	18/24 months

			University of Dodoma (UDOM), Dodo	oma			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
33.	Master of Science in Cyber Security and Digital Forensics	DMM62	Bachelor degree in Information Technology, Computer Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Telecommunications Engineering, Software Engineering, Computer Networks and Information Security Engineering; Cyber Security and Digital Forensics Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, and any other ICT related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Computer Science, Information Systems and Information Technology with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time and Evening	50	18/24 months

in

Multimedia

Face to

Full time

50

18/24

degree

Bachelor

Master of Science

DMM63

34.

			University of Dodoma (UDOM), Dodo	oma			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	in Digital Instructional Design		Technologies and Animations Programme, ICT Mediated Content Development, Digital Instructional Design and Information Technology, Digital Content and Broadcasting Engineering, Education Science, Information Security, Mathematics, computing, Information Technology, Information Systems, Engineering, Computer Science or any other Science field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 in the must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	face	and Evening		months

University of Dodoma (UDOM), Dodoma S/N **Programme** Code **Admission Requirements** Mode of Programme Programme Admission Duration Capacity **Delivery** Master of Science DMM64 Bachelor Full time 20 24 35. degree in Chemistry, Face to Pharmacy, Environmental Sciences. in Analytical face months Chemistry Natural Products, Education where Chemistry was one of the subjects at Undergraduate Level or any other related field with an average of "B" or minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Chemistry or any related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. 24 36. Master of **DMM65** Bachelor degree in Engineering, Face to Full time 20 Environmental Sciences, Geography, **Integrated Water** face months Resources Zoology, Oceanography, Biology, Geology or Physics with an average of Management

"B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
37.	Master of Laws in Corporate Law	DMM66	Bachelor degree in Laws with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 must have an average "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in Law with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 4.0.	Face to face	Full time	30	24 months
38.	Master of Arts in English [By Thesis]	DMM67	Bachelor degree in Languages related studies with an average of "B" or minimum GPA of 3.0 .	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months
39.	Master of Demography and Population Studies	DMM68	Bachelor degree in Statistics, Economics, Geography, Sociology or Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time and Evening	20	18/24 months
40.	Master of Business Administration	DMM69	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7; A candidate without a minimum	Face to face	Full time and Evening	80	24/18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			GPA of 2.7 must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS 5-years working experience. OR Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma. OR Professional qualifications such as CPA, CSP/CPSP, ACCA, CMA or CIM.				
41.	Master of Engineering Management	DMM70	Bachelor degree in Science or Engineering with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Bachelor degree in Science or Engineering with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS any related Postgraduate Diploma.	Face to face	Full time	40	24 months
42.	Master in International Relations	DMM71	Bachelor degree in Political Science, International Relations or any other related field with an average of "B" or	Face to face	Full time	50	18 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			a minimum GPA of 2.7 ; A candidate without a minimum GPA of 2.7 must have an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0 PLUS 5-years working experience PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma in relevant field. OR Advanced Diploma in related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma.				
43.	Masters of Science in Telecommunicatio ns Engineering	DMM72	Bachelor degree in Information Technology, Computer Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Telecommunications Engineering, Software Engineering, Computer Science, Computer Networks and Information Security Engineering, Cyber security and Forensic Engineering or Electrical Engineering	Face to face	Full time and Evening	30	18/24 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any related field of Engineering with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.				
44.	Master of Arts in Sociology	DMM73	Bachelor degree in Sociology or related Social Sciences field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in relevant Social Science field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
45.	Master of Medicine in Psychiatry	DMM74	Doctor of Medicine or Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery with a minimum of "B" grade or higher in Psychiatry at undergraduate level with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, a candidate MUST	Blended	Full time	10	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			be registered as medical practitioners by the Medical Council of Tanganyika.				
46.	Master of Science in Natural Resource Management	DMM75	Bachelor degree in Geography, Biological Sciences, Biodiversity Conservation or Forestry with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months
47.	Master of Arts in Linguistics	DMM76	Bachelor degree in Language related Studies with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	40	18 months
48.	Master of Arts in Development Studies	DMM78	Bachelor degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma.	Face to face	Full time and Evening	50	18/24 months
49.	Master of Educational	DMM79	Bachelor degree in Education or related field with an average of "B" or	Face to face	Full time and	100	18/24 months

University of Dodoma (UDOM), Dodoma S/N **Programme** Code **Admission Requirements** Mode of Programme Programme Admission Duration Capacity **Delivery** minimum GPA of 2.7. Management and **Evening** Administration Postgraduate Diploma in Education with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5. Masters of Science DMM80 Bachelor degree in Biological Sciences Full time 24 50. Face to 10 in Biodiversity with an average of "B" or a face months minimum GPA of 3.0. OR Advanced Conservation Diploma in the Biological Sciences field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5 PLUS a Postgraduate Diploma. Doctor of DMPH02 Master degree in Economics or any Full time 20 36 51. Face to Philosophy in related field with an average of "B" or and Part face months

time

a minimum GPA of 3.0.

Economics [By

Thesis]

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
52.	Doctor of Philosophy in Business Administration [By Thesis]	DMPH03	Master degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.		Full time and Part time	20	36 months
53.	Doctor of Philosophy in Education [By Thesis]	DMPH04	Master degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. In addition, an applicant MUST have an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7 in Bachelor degree.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
54.	Doctor of Philosophy in Film [By Thesis]	DMPH05	Master degree in Theatre and Film, Multimedia Technology, Radio and Television Production or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
55.	Doctor of Philosophy in Geology, Petroleum Geosciences, Mineral Exploration, Environmental Engineering and Renewable Energy [By Thesis]	DMPH06	Master degree in Geology, Petroleum Geosciences, Mineral Exploration, Environmental Engineering with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
56.	Doctor of Philosophy in History and Cultural Heritage [By Thesis]	DMPH08	Master degree in History, Cultural Heritage, Archaeology or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
57.	Doctor of Philosophy in Information	DMPH09	Master degree in Information Systems; Information Technology; Information Technology Security, Informatics;		Full time	10	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Systems [By Thesis]		Software Engineering; Computer Science; Computer Engineering or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
58.	Doctor of Philosophy in Kiswahili [By Thesis]	DMPH11	Master degree in Kiswahili with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
59.	Doctor of Philosophy in Law [By Thesis]	DMPH13	Master degree in Law with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
60.	Doctor of Philosophy in Marketing [By Thesis]	DMPH14	Master degree in Marketing or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
61.	Doctor of Philosophy in Mass Communication [By Thesis]	DMPH15	Master degree in Journalism and Mass Communication or related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	40	36 months
62.	Doctor of Philosophy in Medicine [By Thesis]	DMPH17	Master degree in any field of Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	6	48 months
63.	Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing and Public Health [By Thesis]	DMPH18	Master of Science in Nursing, Public Health or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
64.	Doctor of Philosophy in Physics [By Thesis]	DMPH19	Master degree in Physics or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months
65.	Doctor of Philosophy in	DMPH21	Bachelor degree in Political Science, Public Administration, Philosophy,	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Political Science, Public Administration and International Relations [By Thesis]		International Relations or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Master degree in Political Science, Public Administration, Philosophy, International Relations or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
66.	Doctor of Philosophy in Sociology [By Thesis]	DMPH22	Master degree in Sociology, Social Work or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.		Full time	10	36 months
67.	Doctor of Philosophy in Statistics [By Thesis]	DMPH23	Master degree in Statistics or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
68.	Doctor of Philosophy in Telecommunicatio ns Engineering [By Thesis]	DMPH24	Master degree in Computer Engineering, Electronics Engineering, Telecommunications Engineering, Software Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Cyber security and Forensic Engineering, Information and Communication Systems or other ICT related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
69.	Doctor of Philosophy in Mathematics [Coursework and Dissertation]	DMPH25	Master degree in Mathematics or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Blended	Full time	10	36 months
70.	Doctor of Philosophy in Linguistics [By	DMPH26	Master degree in Languages with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
71.	Thesis] Doctor of Philosophy in	DMPH27	Master degree in Accounting or Finance or any related field with an	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
	Accounting and Finance [By Thesis]		average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
72.	Doctor of Philosophy in History [By Thesis]	DMPH28	Master degree in History or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
73.	Doctor of Philosophy in Chemistry [By Thesis]	DMPH29	Master of Science in Chemistry, Biochemistry, Biology, Microbiology, Biotechnology, Chemical Engineering, Nutrition Science, Environmental and Health Science, Veterinary Medicine, Nursing, Pharmacy, Animal Science or Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	20	36 months

	,	,		1			
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
74.	Doctor of Philosophy in Computer Science [By Thesis]	DMPH30	Master degree in Computer Science, Information Systems; Information Technology; Software Engineering; Cyber Security and Digital Forensics; Information and Communication Systems, Computer Engineering, and any other ICT related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.		Full time	10	36 months
75.	Doctor of Philosophy in Demography [By Thesis]	DMPH31	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
76.	Doctor of Philosophy in Development Studies [By Thesis]	DMPH32	Master degree in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.		Full time	15	36 months

						,	
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
77.	Doctor of Philosophy in Geography and Environmental Studies [By Thesis]	DMPH33	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
78.	Doctor of Philosophy in Environmental Sciences [By Thesis]	DMPH34	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
79.	Doctor of Philosophy in Natural Resource Assessment [By Thesis]	DMPH35	Master degree in any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months
80.	Doctor of Philosophy in	DMPH36	Master degree in Mathematics or any related field with an average of "B" or	Face to face	Full time	6	36 months

	1			l	ı	ı	
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Mathematics [By Thesis]		a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
81.	Doctor of Philosophy in Community Medicine [By Thesis]	DMPH37	Master degree in any field of Medicine with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	4	36 months
82.	Doctor of Philosophy in Environmental Sciences and Conservation	DMPH38	Master degree in Environmental Sciences and Conservation, Environmental Management, Biological Sciences, Geology, Physics, Geography or Chemistry with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	15	36 months
83.	Doctor of Philosophy in Literature [By Thesis]	DMPH39	Master degree in Languages with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0.	Face to face	Full time	10	36 months

			University of Iringa (UoI), Iringa				
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
1.	Postgraduate Diploma in Education /Teaching	UIP01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Non-Education field with an average of "C" or a minimum GPA of 2.0.	Face to face	Full time	50	12 months
2.	Master of Mission and Community Development	UIM01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Community Development, Sociology, Education, Environmental Studies, Health System Management or related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
3.	Master of Arts in Community Development and Project Management	UIM02	Bachelor's Degree in the areas of Community Development, Rural Development, Sociology, or in any discipline of Social Science studies, with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any related field with an average of "B" or	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months

University of Iringa (UoI), Iringa

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
			a minimum GPA of 3.0.				
4.	Master of Business Administration in Finance	UIM03	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Finance or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
5.	Master of Business Administration in Human Resource Management	UIM04	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Public Administration, Business Administration, Human Resource Management or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
6.	Master of Business Administration in Marketing	UIM05	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Marketing or any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
7.	Master of Business Administration in Procurement and	UIM06	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Procurement and Supply Chain Management or any related field with	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months

University of Iringa (UoI), Iringa

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
	Supply Chain Management		an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.				
8.	Master of Laws in Information and Communication Technology Law	UIM07	Bachelor degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
9.	Master of Laws in International Criminal Justice and Human Rights	UIM08	Bachelor degree in Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
10.	Master of Science in Counselling Psychology	UIM09	Bachelor degree in Psychology, Guidance and Counselling, Sociology, Social Work, Nursing or any other related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months

University of Iringa (UoI), Iringa

S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration
11.	Masters of Business Administration	UIM11	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
12.	Masters of Education in Assessment and Evaluation	UIM12	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
13.	Masters of Education in Curriculum Development and Teaching	UIM13	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
14.	Masters of Education in Policy, Planning and Administration	UIM14	Bachelor degree in Education or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months
15.	Master of Arts in Journalism and Media	UIM15	Bachelor degree in Journalism, Media Studies or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months

University of Iringa (UoI), Iringa **Programme** Code **Admission Requirements** Mode of Programme Programme Admission **Delivery** Capacity Duration Type 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any Management related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.0. Master of Arts in UIM16 Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma Full 50 16. Face to face 24 months Tourism, Culture and in Cultural Anthropology, Tourism, time Society Heritage, Hospitality, International Relations, Environmental Studies, Hotel Management, Catering, Nutrition, Agriculture, Forestry Wild Management with an average of "B" or a minimum **GPA of 2.7.**

	Zanzibar University (ZU), Zanzibar							
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration	
1.	Master of Business Administration	ZUM01	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in any field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Business related field. OR Professional Qualifications such as CPA (T), ACCA, CSP or CA.	Face to face	Full time	100	24 months	
2.	Master of Business Administration in Information Technology	ZUM02	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Information Technology, Computer Science or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months	
3.	Master of Business Administration in Marketing	ZUM03	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Marketing or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7.	Face to face	Full time	20	24 months	
4.	Master of Laws in Comparative Laws	ZUM04	Bachelor degree in Laws, Islamic Law or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Law with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months	

	Zanzibar University (ZU), Zanzibar							
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration	
			3.5.					
5.	Master of Public Administration	ZUM05	Bachelor degree in Public Administration or any related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in any field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	50	24 months	
6.	Master of Science in Economics and Finance (Economic and Financial Analysis)	ZUM07	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Economics and Business-related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Economics and Business-related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months	
7.	Master of Science in Economics and Finance (Economic Policy and Planning)	ZUM08	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Economics and Business-related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months	

	Zanzibar University (ZU), Zanzibar							
S/N	Programme	Code	Admission Requirements	Mode of Delivery	Programme Type	Admission Capacity	Programme Duration	
			Economics and Business-related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.					
8.	Master of Science in Economics and Finance (Project Planning and Management)	ZUM09	Bachelor degree or Advanced Diploma in Economics and Business-related field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. OR Postgraduate Diploma in Economics and Business-related field with an average of "B+" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months	
9.	Master of Science in Chemistry	ZUM09	Bachelor degree in Science discipline with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 2.7. In addition, an applicant MUST have studied Chemistry at the undergraduate level. OR Postgraduate Diploma from any Science field with an average of "B" or a minimum GPA of 3.5.	Face to face	Full time	10	24 months	